MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2013

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
CONTENTS
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia
and
PAGE
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco
to INDEPENDENT
engage in lending
activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
REPORT OF
AUDITORS
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Mission
Valley
Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
theConsolidated
California Department
ofFinancial
BusinessCondition
Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Statements of
3
Institutions
and
Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”).
Consolidated Statements of Income
4

Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
5
Basis
of
presentation
and
consolidation
The
accompanying
consolidated
financial
statements
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity
6-7are
prepared
in
accordance
with
accounting
principles
generally
accepted
in
the
United
States
of
America
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
8
(“GAAP”)
and
general
practices
within
the
banking
industry.
The
consolidated
financial
statements
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
9-51
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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2012
$
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securities, net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
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respectively
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the accompanying
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on Financial
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the
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$ implementation,
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generally
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the
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the design,
Management is responsible for the preparation and fairStates
presentation
of these
consolidated
financial
statements inand
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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auditing
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Statesstatements
of America. based
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require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial
statements.
procedures
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on the
auditor’s
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including
the and
assessment
of theinrisks
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about the
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misstatement
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statements,
whether
due
to
fraud
or
error.
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assessments,
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the consolidated
financial
statements,and
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to
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thefair
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of the
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the overall
presentation of the
consolidated
control. accounting
Accordingly,estimates
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no such
opinion. An audit
also
evaluating
the appropriateness
of accounting
financial
statements.
policies
used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
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Mission the
Valley
Bancorp and
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as of referred
December
2012present
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andinthe
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2012, and
theUnited
resultsStates
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their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.
Los Angeles, California
Los 15,
Angeles,
March
2013 California
March 21, 2014

See accompanying notes.
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ASSETS

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Net
income
Cash and due from banks

$

Federal funds sold

Other
comprehensive income (loss):
Total cash and cash equivalents

Interest bearing deposits in other banks
Change in unrealized gains on available for sale
Investment securities:
securities,
net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
Available for sale, at fair value
2012,
respectively
Held to maturity, at amortized cost
Loans, net
Loans
held for sale
Reclassification
adjustment for net gains included in
Premises
and equipment,
net
net income,
net of taxes
of $23 in 2012
Other real estate owned ("OREO")
Deferred tax asset, net
Other comprehensive loss
Bank owned life insurance
Restricted equity securities
Total
Accruedcomprehensive
interest receivable income
Other assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Liabilities
Deposits:
Non-interest bearing demand
Interest-bearing demand
Savings, NOW, exchange and escrow
Time deposits under $100,000
Time deposits $100,000 and over

2

1,8669,538 $
46,585
56,123
10,148

$

20,466

(478)
4,792

$

$

$

165,082
1,412
- 430
1,027
(478)
5,968
1,596
1,388 575
2,184
269,803

93,838
60,549
15,804
5,075
53,758

$

$

$

1,066
8,476

12,445
20,921
8,290

22,986
5
5,550
171,766
720
503
(31)
192
693
(26)
5,775
1,557
1,040
680
2,143
241,776

75,749
52,674
11,897
5,802
52,340

Total deposits

229,024

198,462

Total liabilities

238,631

211,511

4,580
5,500
4,836

4,580
5,500
4,836

9,917
191
6,460
(312)

9,917
191
5,075
166

Borrowings
Junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities

6,186
3,421

Commitments and contingencies - Note 11

Shareholders' Equity
Preferred stock - 10,000,000 shares authorized; 468,336
shares issued and outstanding at

December 31, 2013 and 2012
Series B, designated
Series C, designated
Series D, designated
Common stock - 10,000,000 shares authorized; no par value;
2,631,233 shares issued and outstanding
at December 31, 2013 and 2012
Additional paid in capital
Retained earnings
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income
Total shareholders' equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

8

$

2012
2012

See accompanying notes.

$

3

31,172

269,803

5,000
6,186
1,863

$

30,265

241,776
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

2013
2013

Net income
INTEREST
INCOME
Interest and fees on loans
Other
comprehensive
income (loss):
Interest
on investment securities
Other interest income

$

Change in unrealized gains on available for sale
Total interest
securities,
netincome
of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
2012,
respectively
INTEREST EXPENSE

$

(500)

$

1,388

11,222

Total non-interest income

Salaries, wages and employee benefits
Occupancy and equipment expenses
Furniture and equipment
Data processing
Advertising
Legal, professional, and consulting
Insurance
Other operating expenses
Total non-interest expenses

(31)

1,294

11,070
(26)
1,302

$

1,040

9,768

1,875
257
275
194
271

1,819
578
162
54
196
417

5,964
679
846
567
236
876
555
1,383

6,093
804
1,042
776
205
891
254
1,221

NET INCOME

Preferred stock dividends
NET INCOME AVAILABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS

Earnings per share available to
common shareholders - diluted

(481)
1,385

$

$

1,066

$

0.53

$

0.22

4

0.48

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Change in unrealized gains on available for sale
securities, net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
2012, respectively

Total comprehensive income

$

(478)

Reclassification adjustment for net gains included in
net income, net of taxes of $23 in 2012

Other comprehensive loss

1,866

5

-

$

(478)

1,388

1,066

(31)
$

(26)

1,040

1,708
642

1,866

$

$

11,286

$

$

Earnings per share available to
common shareholders - basic

2,988
1,122

Net income

2012

3,226

11,106

NET INCOME BEFORE PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES
Provision for income taxes

11,668
487
209

972
322

2,872

NON-INTEREST EXPENSES

1,066

5

1,020

10,722
(478)

2013

12,364

-

(RECAPTURE OF) PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

See accompanying notes.

$

886
134

Total interest expense

NON-INTEREST INCOME
Service charges and other income
Gain on sale of loans
Net merchant income
Net realized gains on the sale of securities
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance
Other income

11,011
498
233

$

(478)

Interest on deposits

Total
comprehensive
income
NET
INTEREST
INCOME AFTER
(RECAPTURE OF)
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES

1,866

11,742

Interest on borrowings
Reclassification
adjustment for net gains included in
net income, net of taxes of $23 in 2012

NET
INTEREST
INCOME loss
Other
comprehensive

2012
2012

$

(481)
585

0.22

5
4

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS
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EQUITY IN SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
CONSOLIDATED
OF CHANGES
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ENDED
DECEMBER
31, 2013
AND 2012
FORTHE
THEYEARS
YEARS
ENDED
DECEMBER
31, 2013
AND 2012
FOR
THE
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER
31, YEARS
2013 AND
2012
FOR THE
ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
(Dollars
in thousands)
(Dollars
(Dollarsininthousands)
thousands, except share data)
MISSION VALLEY
MISSION
VALLEYBANCORP
BANCORP
MISSION VALLEY BANCORP
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)
(Dollars in thousands, except share data)

2013
Preferred Stock

Net income

Other comprehensive income (loss):

Number of
Change in unrealized gains on available
for sale
Shares

Amount

securities, net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
2012,December
respectively
BALANCE,
31, 2011
468,336
$
14,916
BALANCE, December
31, 2011

$

2,615,388 (478)
$
9,917
468,336
$
15,845

net income, net of taxes of $23 in 2012

- on preferred stock
Dividends

Total comprehensive
income
BALANCE,
December 31, 2012

468,336
14,916
BALANCE, December
31, 2012

Total comprehensive income

Total comprehensive
income

Other comprehensive loss

Total comprehensive income

Dividends on preferred stock

Total comprehensive
income

- on preferred stock
Dividends

-

468,336
$
14,916
BALANCE, December
31, 2013

See accompanying notes.

See accompanying notes.
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-

-

(478)

-

-

-

-

-

-

$ 2,631,2331,388
468,336 $9,917

BALANCE, December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes.

Common
Stock
1,866
$ Stock
Preferred

Number of Number of
Shares
SharesAmount

Share-based
compensation
Share-based
compensation
Reclassification
adjustment for net gains
included
in
Dividends on preferred stock

2012

-

-

2,631,233

-

-

-

-

$
9,917
468,336
$

2013

1,066

Preferred Stock

Net income

Common Stock

Accumulated
Accumulated
Other
Total
Other comprehensive
income (loss): Number
Other of
Additional NumberRetained
Comprehensive
Shareholders'
of
Additional
Retained
Comprehensive
Shares
Change
in unrealized
gains on available
for sale
Paid in Capital SharesEarnings Amount
Income (Loss)
EquityEarnings
Paid
in Capital
Income (Loss)
Amount

5 149 2,615,388
$14,916
$
4,490
$
-

(31)
-

(26)
-

1,040
14,916
-

42
-

$14,916

-

-

(481)

- 1,066

191 2,631,233 5,075
-

-

-

15,845

-

(481)

- 1,866

191 2,631,233
$
6,460
$

$9,917
-

securities, net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and

BALANCE, December 31, 2011
192 respectively
$
29,664
$2012,
149
$
4,490

net income,
net ofstock
taxes of $23 in 2012
Dividends
on preferred
(481) (481)
-

Other
comprehensive
loss
Total comprehensive
income

-

Dividends on preferred stock
(481) (481)
-

-

$9,917

$

468,336
192

$
$

Share-based compensation
42
42
- for net gains included
Reclassification
adjustment
in

-

9,917

Total
Shareholders'
Amount
Equity

(26)

-

1,040 1,066

BALANCE,
December 31, 2012
Total
166 comprehensive
30,265 income
191
5,075
Total comprehensive income
(478)
1,388 1,866
-

BALANCE, December 31, 2013
$
31,172
$ (312) 191
$
6,460

-

(26)

$

468,336
(312)

$
$

See accompanying notes.
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See accompanying notes.

1,388

14,916
31,172

Number of
Shares

15,845
-

$

$

1,066

Additional
Paid in Capital

Amount

(478)$

(481)

(481)

1,866

2,615,388

42

14,916
30,265

-

(478)

14,916
29,664

1,040

468,336
166

$

2012

Common Stock

-

(478)
-

2,631,233
1,388
-

-

2,631,233

9,917
-

$ 9,917
-

9,917

5
(31)

-

-

$

$

(26)

1,040

42

$

-

191
-

191

5

$

-

-

6
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$

MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE
CASH FLOWS
INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012

MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in thousands)

2013
2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
Other provided
comprehensive
income
(loss):
by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization of premises and equipment
Change in
gains
on available for sale
(Recapture
of)unrealized
Provision for loan
losses
Amortization
deferred
loan of
fees$335
and costs,
securities, ofnet
of taxes
andnet
$4 in 2013 and
Gain
on sale
of securities available for sale
2012,
respectively
Origination of loans held for sale
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale
Gain
on sale of loans held
for sale
Reclassification
adjustment
for net gains included in
Gain
sale of OREO
net on
income,
net of taxes of $23 in 2012
Accretion and amortization on investments
Share-based compensation
Deferred
taxes
Other
comprehensive
loss
Increase in cash surrender value of bank owned life insurance
Net change in:
TotalAccrued
comprehensive
income
interest receivable
and other assets
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

$

$

1,388
377

1,558
3,368

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Changes in interest bearing deposits in other banks, net
Purchases of available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from repayments, sales, and maturities of
available-for-sale investments
Proceeds from prepayments and maturities of
held-to-maturity investments
Net proceeds/purchases of restricted equity securities
Proceeds from sale of OREO
Net change in loans
Purchases of premises and equipment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

$

$

Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

$

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Interest paid
Taxes paid

Supplemental Disclosures of Noncash Investing and Financing Activities
Transfers from loans to other real estate owned
Change in unrealized gain on investments available for sale

8

$
$

1,066
1,066
431
1,302
380
(54)
5
(5,847)
5,705
(578)
(31)(412)
42
251
(26)
(196)

$

1,040
(382)
(141)
1,567

(1,858)
(3,483)

2,889
(15,943)

754
(39)
194
6,291
(203)
6,753

1,045
286
(4,173)
(96)
(6,839)

691
29,871
(5,000)
(481)
25,081

(12,345)
23,076
(16,000)
(481)
(5,750)

5,097

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase (decrease) in time deposits
Net increase in other deposits
Repayment of FHLB advances
Dividends paid on preferred stock
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

See accompanying notes.

1,866
1,866
276
(500)
893
(478)
(3,028)
2,280
(257)
(2)
97
1
(478)
(193)

$

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2012
2012

35,202
20,921
56,123

1,024
670
813

9,153

$
$
$

(11,022)
31,943
20,921
1,319
789

192
(45)

5
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Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of estimates
Nature
of operations
- The- Mission
preparation
Valley
of Bank
consolidated
(the “Bank”)
financial
was statements
formed during
in conformity
2001 and on
with
Mayaccounting
24, 2005,
the
principles
shareholders
generally
of accepted
the Bankinapproved
the Unitedthe
States
exchange
of America
of common
requires
stock
management
in Mission
to Valley
make estimates
Bank for
common
and assumptions
stock ofthat
a newly
affect the
formed
reported
holding
amounts
company,
of assets
Mission
and liabilities,
Valley Bancorp
the disclosure
(the “Company”).
of contingent
The
transaction
assets and liabilities
was consummated
at the dateonofAugust
the consolidated
20, 2005. The
statements
Bank is of
thefinancial
Company’s
condition
only subsidiary
and the reported
and it is
wholly
amounts
owned
of revenues
by the Company.
and expenses
The during
Company
theprovides
reporting
a full
period.
rangeActual
of banking
results
services
could differ
to individual
from those
and
corporate
estimates. customers
Material estimates
through the
thatBank.
are particularly
The Bank hassusceptible
three branches
to significant
located inchange
Sun Valley,
in the
Valencia
near term
and
Santa
relate to
Clarita,
the determination
California. The
of theCompany
allowancehas
forbeen
loan losses,
authorized
valuation
by the
of investment
Federal Reserve
securities,
Bank
valuation
of San
Francisco
of deferredtotax
engage
assetsinand
lending
share-based
activitiescompensation.
separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

Nature of operations
Interest-bearing
deposits
- Mission
in other
Valleybanks
Bank (the
- Interest-bearing
“Bank”) was formed
deposits
during
in other
2001 banks
and onare
Maypurchased
24, 2005,
with
the shareholders
an original maturity
of the Bank
date approved
greater than
the ninety
exchange
daysofand
common
are carried
stock atinamortized
Mission Valley
cost. Bank
Interestfor
bearing
commondeposits
stock ofina other
newlybanks
formed
include
holding
certificates
company,
of Mission
deposits Valley
in major
Bancorp
financial
(theinstitutions
“Company”).
located
The
throughout
transaction the
wasUnited
consummated
States ofon
America.
August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
Investment
corporate customers
securities
through
- In accordance
the Bank. The
withBank
generally
has three
accepted
branches
accounting
located principles,
in Sun Valley,
theValencia
Company
and
is
required
Santa Clarita,
to designate
California.
its readily
The Company
marketable
has
investments
been authorized
securities
byasthe
“held-to-maturity”,
Federal Reserve“available-forBank of San
sale”,
Francisco
or “trading”.
to engageThe
in lending
Company
activities
did not
separate
designate
from
any
theofBank,
its investments
but to date has
as trading
not donesecurities.
so.
Debt
securities are classified as held to maturity if the Company has both the intent and ability to hold those
Mission Valley
securities
to maturity
Bank isregardless
a state chartered
of changes
depository
in market
institution
conditions,
subject
liquidity
to regulation
needs orand
changes
examination
in general
by
economic
the California
conditions.
Department
Theseofsecurities
Businessare
Oversight
carried at(“DBO”),
cost adjusted
formerly
for amortization
the Department
of premium
of Financial
and
accretion
Institutions
ofand
discount,
Federalcomputed
Deposit Insurance
by the effective
Corporation
interest
(“FDIC”).
method over their contractual lives. Debt
securities classified as available-for-sale are reported at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses
Basis
excluded
of presentation
from earningsand
and consolidation
reported as a separate
- The accompanying
component consolidated
of shareholders’
financial
equitystatements
as an itemare
of
prepared
other comprehensive
in accordance
income.
with accounting
Investmentprinciples
transactions
generally
are recorded
accepted
on in
thethe
trade
United
date.States
Gainsof
and
America
losses
(“GAAP”)
realized on
and
disposition
general practices
of investment
within securities
the banking
are industry.
recognizedThe
at consolidated
the time of sale
financial
basedstatements
upon the
include
specific identification
the accounts method.
of the Company
Premiumsand
anditsdiscounts
wholly-owned
are recognized
subsidiary,
in Mission
interest Valley
incomeBank.
using the
All
significant
interest method
intercompany
over the period
balances
to and
maturity.
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Mission
Concentrations
Valley Bank
of credit
is a state
risk
chartered
- Assetsdepository
and liabilities
institution
that subject
subjectthe
to Company
regulationto
and
concentrations
examination by
of
the
credit
California
risk consist
Department
of interest-bearing
of Business
deposits
Oversight
at other
(“DBO”),
banks, investments
formerly theavailable-for-sale,
Department of loans
Financial
and
Institutions
deposits. Most
and Federal
of the Company’s
Deposit Insurance
customers
Corporation
are located
(“FDIC”).
within Los Angeles County and surrounding
areas. For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company did not have any significant
Basis
concentrations
of presentation
in its business
and consolidation
with any one customer.
- The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”)
As of December
and general
31, 2013
practices
and 2012,
within
thethe
Company
bankinghas
industry.
cash deposits
The consolidated
at other financial
financial
institutions
statements
in
include
excess ofthe
theaccounts
FDIC insured
of the
limits.
Company
The Company
and its places
wholly-owned
these deposits
subsidiary,
with major
Mission
financial
Valley institutions
Bank. All
significant
and monitors
intercompany
the financial
balances
condition
and transactions
of these institutions.
have been eliminated
Management
in consolidation.
believes the risk of loss
associated with such deposits to be minimal.
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission
The Company's
Valley Statutory
loan portfolio
Trust I.consists
The Company
primarilyfollows
of loans
generally
to borrowers
acceptedwithin
accounting
Southern
principles
California.
that
determines
Although thewhen
Company
variable
has ainterest
diversified
entities
loan should
portfolio,
beaconsolidated
substantial part
andofdetermined
the debtors’that
ability
thetoMission
honor
Valley
their contracts
StatutoryisTrust
dependent
I shouldupon
not be
theconsolidated.
economic conditions
As a result,inthe
thisconsolidated
region. Realstatements
estate secured
of financial
loans
represented
condition include
approximately
$6,186,000
53%
as of
junior
totalsubordinated
gross loans atdeferrable
Decemberinterest
31, 2013debentures.
and 2012. Management
Also includedhas
in
taken
other assets
this factor
in the
into
consolidated
account in the
statements
determination
of financial
of thecondition
allowanceisfor
$186,000
loan losses.
of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Cash and cash equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
Subsequent
statements ofevents
financial
- Thecondition
Company and
recognizes
the consolidated
in the consolidated
statements
financial
of cash
statements
flows, cash
the effect
and of
cash
all
subsequent
equivalents include
events cash,
(transactions
due from or
banks
events
and federal
that occur
fundsafter
sold,the
all of
balance
which mature
sheet date
within
butninety
before
days.
the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
Banking
existed atregulations
the date ofrequire
the balance
that banks
sheet, maintain
includingathe
percentage
estimatesofinherent
their deposits
in the as
process
reserves
of preparing
in cash orthe
on
deposit
consolidated
with the
financial
Federal
statements.
Reserve Bank.
The The
Company’s
Company
consolidated
was in compliance
financialwith
statements
its reserve
do not
requirements
recognize
as
subsequent
of December
events
31, 2013
that provide
and 2012.
evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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In
Interest
2005, income
the Company
from the
issued
investment
$6,186,000
securities
of junior
portfolio
subordinated
is accrued
deferrable
as earned
interest
including
debentures
the accretion
through
of
Mission
discountsValley
and Statutory
the amortization
Trust I. of
Thepremiums
Company based
followsongenerally
the original
accepted
cost accounting
of each security
principles
owned.
that
determines
Discounts and
when
premiums
variableare
interest
accreted
entities
and should
amortized
be consolidated
on a methodand
thatdetermined
approximates
that the
the effective
Mission
Valley
interestStatutory
methodTrust
to the
I should
maturity
not date
be consolidated.
of the security
As a result,
with the
the exception
consolidated
of statements
the mortgage
of financial
backed
condition include
securities.
Discounts
$6,186,000
and premiums
as junior
on mortgage-backed
subordinated deferrable
securities
interest
are accreted
debentures.
and amortized
Also included
to the
in
other assets
expected
maturity
in the date
consolidated
of the investment
statements
security.
of financial
Realized
condition
gains or
is $186,000
losses on the
of investments
sale of investment
in Mission
and
mortgage-backed
Valley Statutory Trust
securities
I, which
areisreported
reportedinusing
the consolidated
the cost method.
statement of operations as of the trade date
and determined using the amortized cost of the specific security sold. Declines in the fair value of
individual
Subsequent
securities
events below
- The Company
their cost recognizes
that are deemed
in theother
consolidated
than temporary
financialresult
statements
in write-downs
the effectof
ofthe
all
individual
subsequentsecurities
events (transactions
to their fair value.
or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Note 1  Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
Management
performs
impairment
securities
in accordance
the
shareholders
of theregular
Bank approved
the analyses
exchangeonofthe
common
stockportfolio
in Mission
Valley Bankwith
for
Financial
Accounting
Standards
Board
(“FASB”)
Accounting
Standards
Codification
(“ASC”)
guidance
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
related to the
consideration
of impairment
related
certain
and
equity securities.
If it is probable
transaction
was
consummated
on August 20,
2005.toThe
Bankdebt
is the
Company’s
only subsidiary
and it is
that
the
Company
will
be
unable
to
collect
all
amounts
due
according
to
the
contractual
terms
of and
the
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual
debt
security
not impaired
atthe
acquisition,
other‐than‐temporary
is Valley,
considered
to have
corporate
customers
through
Bank. Thean
Bank
has three branches impairment
located in Sun
Valencia
and
occurred.
When
an
other‐than‐temporary
impairment
(“OTTI”)
occurs,
the
cost
basis
of
the
security
is
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
written down
to its fair
value (as
the new
cost basis)
write‐down
accounted
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
separate
fromand
the the
Bank,
but to dateishas
not donefor
so.as a realized
loss if it is credit related. In assessing whether impairment represents OTTI, the Company must consider
whetherValley
it intends
toissell
a security
or if itdepository
is likely that
they would
be required
to selland
the examination
security before
Mission
Bank
a state
chartered
institution
subject
to regulation
by
recovery
of the Department
amortized cost
of theOversight
investment,
which may
be maturity.
For debt of
securities,
if
the
California
of basis
Business
(“DBO”),
formerly
the Department
Financial
the Companyand
intends
to Deposit
sell the security
orCorporation
it is likely that
a sale of the security may be required before
Institutions
Federal
Insurance
(“FDIC”).
recovering the cost basis, the entire impairment loss would be charged to results of operations as an
OTTI.
If the
Company does
intend to sell
the security
and it is
not likely the
sale ofstatements
the securityare
is
Basis of
presentation
and not
consolidation
- The
accompanying
consolidated
financial
required
Company,
andaccounting
the Company
does not
expect to
recoverin
the
entire
amortized
basis
prepared by
in the
accordance
with
principles
generally
accepted
the
United
States ofcost
America
of
the
security,
only
the
portion
of
the
impairment
loss
representing
credit
losses
would
be
charged
to
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
results
operations.
credit
loss on aand
security
is measured assubsidiary,
the difference
between
the Bank.
amortized
includeofthe
accountsThe
of the
Company
its wholly-owned
Mission
Valley
All
cost
basis
and
the
present
value
of
the
cash
flows
to
be
expected
to
be
collected.
Projected
cash
flows
are
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
discounted by the original or current effective interest rate depending on the nature of the security
being
measured
for potential
OTTI. The remaining
impairment deferrable
related to other
factors,
the difference
In 2005,
the Company
issued $6,186,000
of junior subordinated
interest
debentures
through
between
the present
valueTrust
of theI. cash
to be follows
expected
to be collected
andaccounting
fair value,principles
is recognized
Mission Valley
Statutory
Theflows
Company
generally
accepted
that
as
a
charge
to
other
comprehensive
income
(“OCI”).
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
Loans
‐ Loans
receivable
that as
management
has the intent
and ability
to hold
for the foreseeable
future
condition
include
$6,186,000
junior subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures.
Also included
in
or
until
maturity
payoff are reported
at their
outstanding
unpaid
principalof
balances
reduced
by any
other
assets
in theorconsolidated
statements
of financial
condition
is $186,000
investments
in Mission
charge‐offs
or specific
amounts using
and net
anymethod.
deferred fees or costs on originated loans, or
Valley Statutory
Trust I,valuation
which is reported
theofcost
unamortized premiums or discounts on purchased loans. Interest income on loans is calculated by the
simple‐interest
method
onCompany
daily balances
of theinprincipal
amount financial
outstanding.
Loan origination
Subsequent events
- The
recognizes
the consolidated
statements
the effect offees
all
and
origination
costs
are
capitalized
and
recognized
as
an
adjustment
to
yield
over
the
life
of
the
related
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
loan
using thefinancial
effectivestatements
interest method.
The accrual
of interest
on loansevidence
is discontinued
at the timethat
the
consolidated
are issued)
that provide
additional
about conditions
loan
becomes
ninety‐days
delinquent
unless
the
credit
is
well
secured
and
in
process
of
collection.
In
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process preparing the
some
cases, loans
can statements.
be placed onThe
nonaccrual
status
or charged‐off
at anstatements
earlier date
collection
of
consolidated
financial
Company’s
consolidated
financial
doifnot
recognize
principal
or
interest
is
considered
doubtful.
Subsequent
collections
of
interest
are
applied
to
unpaid
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
assessment
of the are
likelihood
that
balances
included
in balance
interest sheet
income
based
upon management’s
sheet but or
arose
after the
date
and before
consolidated financial
statements
available
to
principal
will
be
collected.
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
When
loans
are placed
on consolidated
nonaccrual status,
all interest
previously accrued but not collected is reversed
required
disclosure
in the
financial
statements.
against current period interest income. Income on nonaccrual loans is subsequently recognized only to
the extent that cash is received and the loan’s principal balance is deemed collectible. Interest accruals
are resumed on such loans only when they are brought current with respect to interest and principal
and when, in the judgment of management, the loans are estimated to be fully collectible as to all
principal and interest.
8
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A loan is
Nature
of considered
operations impaired
- Mission Valley
when it
Bank
is probable
(the “Bank”)
thatwas
theformed
Company
during
will2001
not be
andable
on May
to collect
24, 2005,
all
the shareholders
principal
and interest
of theamounts
Bank approved
due according
the exchange
to the loan's
of common
contractual
stock terms
in Mission
basedValley
upon Bank
available
for
common stock
information
andof events.
a newlyFactors
formedconsidered
holding company,
by management
Mission Valley
in determining
Bancorp (the
impairment
“Company”).
include
The
transaction
payment
status,
was consummated
collateral value,
on August
and the20,probability
2005. The of
Bank
collecting
is the Company’s
scheduledonly
principal
subsidiary
and and
interest
it is
wholly owned
payments
when
by due.
the Company.
The amount
The Company
of the valuation
providesallowance
a full rangefor
of impaired
banking services
individual and
loans istodetermined
by
corporate customers
through
the Bank.
The Bank
branches
located
SunofValley,
comparing
the recorded
investment
in each
loan has
withthree
its value
measured
byinone
three Valencia
methods:and
(i)
Santa
Clarita, California.
TheofCompany
has been
authorized
by the
Federal at
Reserve
Bankeffective
of San
the
estimated
present value
total expected
future
cash flows,
discounted
the loan’s
Francisco
to engage
lending
activitiesmarket
separate
from
Bank, from
but toadate
has notmarket;
done so.or (iii) by the
interest
rate;
(ii) theinloan's
observable
price,
if the
available
secondary
fair value of the underlying collateral if the loan is collateral dependent.
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
thetheCalifornia
of for
Business
Oversight
formerly
the Department
of Financial
If
measure Department
of impairment
an impaired
loan (“DBO”),
is less than
the related
recorded investment,
the
Institutions
and Federal
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
shortfall
is charged
off Deposit
or a specific
valuation
allowance
(impairment allowance) is established as a
component of the allowance for loan losses through a charge to the provision for loan losses. Subsequent
Basis of presentation
and
- The accompanying
consolidated
financialcharge
statements
are
permitted
adjustments to
theconsolidation
impairment allowance
are made through
a corresponding
or credit
prepared
in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
to
the provision
for loan losses.
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
includeare
the
accounts
of the Company
its wholly-owned
subsidiary, to
Mission
Valleyexperiencing
Bank. All
Loans
reported
as restructured
whenand
the Company
grants concession(s)
a borrower
significantdifficulties
intercompany
andnot
transactions
been eliminated
financial
thatbalances
it would
otherwisehave
consider.
Examplesinofconsolidation.
such concession include
forgiveness of principal or accrued interest, extending the maturity date(s), or providing a lower
In
2005, rate
the Company
issued
$6,186,000
of juniorfor
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures
through
interest
than would
be normally
available
a transaction
of similar
risk. As
a result of
these
Mission
Valley
Statutory Trust
The
Company
generally
accounting
principles
that
concessions,
restructured
loansI.are
impaired
as follows
the Company
willaccepted
not collect
all amounts
due, both
determines
when
variable
interest entities
be consolidated
and loan
determined
that Impairment
the Mission
principal and
interest,
in accordance
with should
the terms
of the original
agreement.
Valley
Statutory
Trust I shoulddependent
not be consolidated.
As aloans
result,
themeasured
consolidated
statementsthe
of financial
allowances
on non-collateral
restructured
are
by comparing
present
condition
include $6,186,000
junior
deferrable
interest debentures.
Also included
in
value
of expected
future cashas
flows
on subordinated
the restructured
loans discounted
at the interest
rate of the
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
original loan agreement to the loan’s carrying value. These impairment allowances are recognized as a
Valley Statutory
Trust
I, which
is reported
using
the costfor
method.
specific
component
to be
provided
for in the
allowance
loan losses.
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Subsequentfor
events
- The Company
recognizes
in the
consolidated
statements
theis effect
of all
Allowance
loan losses
- The provision
for loan
losses
charged tofinancial
results of
operations
an amount
subsequent
eventsthe
(transactions
orloan
events
that
after the
balance
sheet date
but before
the
sufficient
to bring
allowance for
losses
to occur
an estimated
balance
considered
adequate
to absorb
consolidated
financial
statements
are issued)
that of
provide
additional financial
evidencestatements.
about conditions
that
probable
losses
inherent
in the portfolio
at the date
the consolidated
Loan losses
existed
at theagainst
date ofthe
theallowance
balance sheet,
the estimates
in the process
preparing
are charged
whenincluding
management
believes inherent
the uncollectability
of aofloan
balancethe
is
consolidated
financial statements.
financial statements do not recognize
confirmed. Subsequent
recoveries, ifThe
any,Company’s
are creditedconsolidated
to the allowance.
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Bank (the
wasbasis
formed
2001 and
24, 2005,
The
allowance
for loan
losses Valley
is evaluated
on “Bank”)
a regular
by during
management
andonisMay
based
upon
the shareholders
of thereview
Bank of
approved
the exchange
common
stock in historical
Mission Valley
Bank the
for
management’s
periodic
the collectability
of theofloans
that considers
experience,
common
stock
of a ofnewly
formed
holding
company,
Mission
Valley
“Company”).
nature
and
volume
the loan
portfolio,
adverse
situations
that
may Bancorp
affect the(the
borrower’s
abilityThe
to
transaction
was consummated
on August collateral,
20, 2005. and
The prevailing
Bank is theeconomic
Company’s
only subsidiary
and it is
repay,
estimated
value of any underlying
conditions.
The evaluation
wholly
ownedsubjective
by the Company.
The Company
provides
a fullsusceptible
range of banking
servicesrevision
to individual
and
is
inherently
as it requires
estimates
that are
to significant
as more
corporate customers
the Bank.
Bank has three
branches
located in
Sun Valley,
and
information
becomesthrough
available.
TheTheallowance
consists
of specific,
general,
and Valencia
unallocated
Santa Clarita, The
California.
Company
has been
authorized
the Federal
Reserve Bank
of San
components.
specific The
component
relates
to loans
that arebyclassified
as impaired.
The general
Francisco tocovers
engagenon-impaired
in lending activities
separate
from
Bank, but
date has not
done so.
component
loans and
is based
on the
historical
losstoexperience
adjusted
for qualitative
factors. An unallocated component is maintained to cover uncertainties that could affect management’s
Mission Valley
Bank is alosses.
state chartered
depository
institutionofsubject
to regulation
and examination
the allowance
reflects
the margin by
of
estimate
of probable
The unallocated
component
the
California
Department
of Businessassumptions
Oversight (“DBO”),
formerly
the Department
of Financial
imprecision
inherent
in the underlying
used in the
methodologies
for estimating
specific
Institutions
Federal
Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
and general and
losses
in theDeposit
portfolio.

Basis
presentation
- The
accompanying
consolidated financial
Loans ofheld
for sale - and
The consolidation
portions of U.S.
Small
Business Administration
(“SBA”) statements
loans that are
prepared
inby
accordance
with
accounting
principles generally
accepted
in since
the United
States ofintends
America
guaranteed
the SBA are
classified
by management
as loans held
for sale
the Company
to
(“GAAP”)
and general
practices
industry.
Theposition.
consolidated
statements
sell these loans
subsequent
to thewithin
date ofthe
thebanking
statement
of financial
Thesefinancial
loans are
recorded
include
the of
accounts
of cost
the Company
andfair
itsvalue.
wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Bank.
All
at the lower
aggregate
or estimated
The fair value
of SBA loans
heldValley
for sale
is based
significant
intercompany
balances and
transactions
have been
eliminated
in consolidation.
primarily on
prices that secondary
markets
are currently
offering
for loans
with similar characteristics.
Net unrealized losses, if any, are recognized through a valuation allowance through a charge to income.
In 2005,
the Company
issued
$6,186,000
of junior
deferrable
interest debentures
through
The
carrying
value of SBA
loans
held for sale
is netsubordinated
of premiums as
well as deferred
origination fees
and
MissionPremiums
Valley Statutory
Trust I. The
Company
follows
generally
that
costs.
and net origination
fees
and costs
are deferred
andaccepted
includedaccounting
in the basisprinciples
of the loans
in
determinesgains
whenand
variable
entities
should
consolidated
determined
that
the Mission
calculating
losses interest
upon sale.
SBA loans
arebe
generally
securedand
by the
borrowing
entities’
assets
Valleyas
Statutory
Trust
I should property
not be consolidated.
As a result,
the consolidated
statements
financial
and other
business assets.
TheofCompany
such
accounts
receivable,
and equipment,
condition recognizes
include $6,186,000
junior
deferrable
debentures.
Also included
in
generally
gains or as
losses
onsubordinated
these loan sales
based interest
on the difference
between
the sales
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
proceeds received and the allocated carrying value of the loans sold (which included deferred premiums
Valley
Trust
I, which
is reported
using the cost method.
and
netStatutory
origination
fees
and costs).
The non-guaranteed
portion of SBA loans is not typically sold by the
Company and is classified as held for investment. In connection with the Company’s SBA lending
Subsequent
- The
Companyservicing
recognizes
in the
consolidated
statements
of all
activities,
theevents
Company
recognizes
assets
when
servicingfinancial
rights are
retained. the
Theeffect
Company
subsequent
events (transactions
that servicing
occur after
the obtained
balance sheet
date loan
but before
the
rights
from SBA
sales. The
initially
recognizes
and measuresoratevents
fair value
consolidated
financial statements
issued)
that provide
additional
evidence
about method,
conditionswhich
that
Company
subsequently
measures are
these
servicing
assets by
using the
amortization
existed at the
date ofassets
the balance
sheet, including
the the
estimates
in thenet
process
of preparing
the
amortizes
servicing
in proportion
to, and over
periodinherent
of, estimated
servicing
income. The
consolidated financial
statements.
TheisCompany’s
consolidatedand
financial
statements
do notchanges
recognize
amortization
of the servicing
assets
analyzed periodically
is adjusted
to reflect
in
subsequent events
thatother
provide
evidence
about
conditions
did not
exist
at activities
the date of
the balance
prepayment
rates and
estimates.
As the
Company
onlythat
engaged
in the
sale
starting
2012,
sheet
but arose
afteristhe
balance sheet
date
and before financials
consolidated
statements
available
to
the
servicing
asset
immaterial
to the
consolidated
andfinancial
is included
in otherare
assets
on the
be issued. Thestatements
Company has
events
21, 2014,iswhich
is thein
date
the
consolidated
of evaluated
financial subsequent
condition and
thethrough
relatedMarch
amortization
included
other
consolidated
financial
statements
werestatements
available to
issued. There were no subsequent events that
operating
expenses
in the
consolidated
of be
income.
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Nature of operations
- Mission
Bankand
(the equipment
“Bank”) wasare
formed
during at
2001
andless
on May
24, 2005,
Premises
and equipment
- Valley
Premises
reported
cost
accumulated
the
shareholders
the Bank approved
the exchange
of common
stock
in Missionmethod
Valley Bank
for
depreciation
and of
amortization.
Depreciation
is computed
using the
straight-line
over the
common
a newly
formed
company,
Valley
Bancorp
“Company”).
The
estimatedstock
usefuloflives,
which
range holding
from three
to five Mission
years for
furniture
and (the
equipment.
Leasehold
transaction
wasare
consummated
on August
20, 2005.
The
Bank is the
Company’s
it is
improvements
amortized over
the shorter
of the
remaining
lease
term andonly
the subsidiary
subsequentand
option
wholly
owned
by thetoCompany.
TheorCompany
provides
a full
range
of leasehold
banking services
to individual and
period that
is likely
be exercised
the estimated
useful
lives
of the
improvements.
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa
Clarita, for
California.
The or
Company
has been
thethose
Federal
of and
San
Expenditures
betterments
major repairs
areauthorized
capitalizedbyand
for Reserve
ordinary Bank
repairs
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
from
Bank, but
to date
not done
so.
maintenance
are charged
to results
of separate
operations
asthe
incurred.
Gains
andhas
losses
on dispositions
are
included in current results of operations.
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the
Department
of Business
Oversight
(“DBO”),
formerly
Department
of Financial
The California
Company reviews
long-lived
assets for
impairment
whenever
eventsthe
or changes
in circumstances
Institutions
Deposit
Insurance
indicate thatand
theFederal
carrying
amounts
of suchCorporation
assets may(“FDIC”).
not be recoverable. If the sum of the expected
future cash flows is less than the stated amount of the asset, an impairment loss is recognized for the
Basis of presentation
andvalue
consolidation
Theitsaccompanying
consolidated financial statements are
difference
between the fair
of the asset-and
carrying amount.
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”)
and
general
practices
within
the banking
industry.of The
financial
Other
real
estate
owned
- Assets
acquired
in settlement
loansconsolidated
are recorded
at fair statements
value less
include the
accounts
of Any
the excess
Company
and
its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.
estimated
disposal
costs.
of the
carrying
amount of the
loan over the
fair value
of the
assetAll
is
significant
intercompany
balances
have
been
eliminatedSubsequent
in consolidation.
charged
against
the allowance
forand
loantransactions
losses at the
time
of transfer.
to the transfer, any
losses on disposition or write-downs as a result of declines in market value of specific assets are charged
In
2005,current
the Company
$6,186,000Real
of junior
deferrable
interest sale,
debentures
through
against
resultsissued
of operations.
estatesubordinated
acquired through
foreclosure
deed-in-lieu
of
Mission
Valley
Trust I.
Company
generally
accepted accounting
principles
that
foreclosure,
andStatutory
bank property
forThe
which
bankingfollows
use is no
longer contemplated
are classified
as other
determines
when on
variable
interest entities
should
consolidated
determined
thatand
theexpenses
Mission
real estate owned
the consolidated
statements
of be
financial
position.and
Operating
income
Valley
Statutory
I should
be consolidated.
a result,
the consolidated
incurred
on theseTrust
properties
arenot
reflected
in current As
earnings
within
non-intereststatements
expense. of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other
assets
in the
consolidated
statements
of financial
condition
is $186,000
of investments
in Mission
Income
taxes
- The
Company uses
the asset
and liability
method
to account
for income taxes.
The
Valley Statutory
which
is reported
using
theestablish
cost method.
objective
of the Trust
asset I,and
liability
method
is to
deferred tax assets and liabilities for the
temporary differences between the financial reporting basis and the income tax basis of the Company’s
Subsequent
events -atThe
Company
recognizes
in the
financial
statements
the effect
of all
assets
and liabilities
enacted
tax rates
expected
to consolidated
be in effect when
such
amounts are
realized
or
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
settled.
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed
at the date
of the
sheet, on
including
the estimates
inherent
the
of preparing
the
The
Company’s
annual
taxbalance
rate is based
its income,
statutory tax
rates in
and
taxprocess
planning
opportunities
consolidated
financial
statements.
consolidated
financial
statements
do not recognize
available
in which
it operates.
TaxThe
lawsCompany’s
are complex
and subject
to different
interpretations
by the
subsequentand
events
that provide
evidence about
that did
not existjudgment
at the dateisofrequired
the balance
taxpayer
respective
governmental
taxingconditions
authorities.
Significant
in
sheet but arose
the balance
sheet datetax
andpositions,
before consolidated
financial statements
are available
to
determining
taxafter
expense
and in evaluating
including evaluating
uncertainties.
Accounting
be issued.
Company
has evaluated
subsequent
events
March 21, 2014,
which
thefinancial
date the
for
incomeThe
taxes
prescribes
a recognition
threshold
andthrough
a measurement
attribute
foristhe
consolidated
financial and
statements
were available
to be issued.
weretono
events
that
statement
recognition
measurement
of a tax position
taken orThere
expected
besubsequent
taken in a tax
return.
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nature offrom
operations
- Mission
Valley Bankin(the
was
formed during
2001 and
Maylikely
24, 2005,
Benefits
tax positions
are recognized
the“Bank”)
financial
statements
only when
it is on
more
than
the
shareholders
of the Bank
exchange
of common
in Mission
Valley
Bankthat
for
not that
the tax position
will beapproved
sustainedthe
upon
examination
by the stock
appropriate
taxing
authority
common
stock
a newly of
formed
holding
company, Mission
Valleythat
Bancorp
“Company”). The
would have
full of
knowledge
all relevant
information.
A tax position
meets(the
the more-likely-thantransaction
was threshold
consummated
on August
20, 2005.
Bankofisbenefit
the Company’s
only subsidiary
it is
not recognition
is measured
at the
largestThe
amount
that is greater
than fifty and
percent
wholly
the Company.
The Company
provides
full rangereviews
of banking
services
to individual
and
likely ofowned
beingby
realized
upon ultimate
settlement.
The aCompany
its tax
positions
periodically
corporate
through
theinformation
Bank. The Bank
has three
branches
in Sun Valley,
and
and adjustscustomers
the balances
as new
becomes
available.
It is located
the Company’s
policy Valencia
to recognize
Santa
California.associated
The Company
has been tax
authorized
Federal Reserve
Bank
of San
interestClarita,
and penalties
with uncertain
positionsbyasthe
components
of other
operating
Francisco
tothe
engage
in lending
activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
expenses in
statements
of operations.

Nature of operations
Bank
(the “Bank”)
was the
formed
duringhas
2001
and on
May
24, 2005,
Financial
instruments- Mission
- In the Valley
ordinary
course
of business,
Company
entered
into
off-balance
the shareholders
of the Bank
approved the to
exchange
of common
stock letters
in Mission
Valley
for
sheet
agreements consisting
of commitments
extend credit,
commercial
of credit,
andBank
standby
common
a newly
formed
holding company,
Mission
Valley
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
letters
of stock
credit.of Such
financial
instruments
are recorded
in the
financial
statements
when they The
are
transaction
was
consummated
on August
20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
funded
or the
related
fees are incurred
or received.
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers
through the
Bank has
three branches
located
in Sun
Valley,whereby
Valencia and
Share-based
compensation
- Bank.
The The
Company
accounts
for stock
option
awards
the
Santa Clarita, California.
Company has
been authorized
bybe
therecognized
Federal Reserve
Bank of San
compensation
cost relatingThe
to share-based
payment
transactions
in the statements
of
Francisco tobased
engage
in lending
activities
separate
the Bank,
but granted
to date has
not Company.
done so. The effect
operations
upon
the grant-date
fair
value offrom
the stock
options
by the
of stock-based accounting rules are to require entities to measure the cost of employee services received
Mission
Valley
is options
a state chartered
depository
to regulation
and examination
in exchange
forBank
stock
and to recognize
theinstitution
cost over subject
the period
the employee
is required by
to
the
California
of The
Business
Oversight
formerly
theusing
Department
of Financial
provide
servicesDepartment
for the award.
fair value
of stock (“DBO”),
options are
measured
a Black-Sholes
pricing
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
model.
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Mission
Bank
a staterepresent
charteredamounts
depository
institution
subjectincome
to regulation
examination
by
to reduce
taxes and
payable
on taxable
DeferredValley
income
taxisassets
available
the
California
Department
of assets
Business
Oversight
formerly
the Department
of Financial
income
in future
years. Such
arise
because (“DBO”),
of temporary
differences
between the
financial
Institutions
andtax
Federal
Corporation
reporting and
bases Deposit
of assetsInsurance
and liabilities,
as well(“FDIC”).
as from net operating loss and tax credit carry
forwards. The Company evaluates the recoverability of these future tax deductions by assessing the
Basis
of presentation
and consolidation
The accompanying
consolidated
financial
statements
are
adequacy
of future expected
taxable income- from
all sources, including
reversal
of taxable
temporary
prepared
in accordance
with accounting
principles
generally
in strategies.
the United These
States of
America
differences,
forecasted operating
earnings
and available
taxaccepted
planning
sources
of
(“GAAP”)
and general
within
the banking
industry.uses
The
consolidated
financial
income inherently
relypractices
heavily on
estimates.
The Company
historical
experience
andstatements
short and
include
thebusiness
accountsforecasts
of the to
Company
its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
All
long-range
provide and
insight.
Deferred tax assets
could beMission
reducedValley
in theBank.
near term
significant
balances
and transactions
haveorbeen
eliminated
in consolidation.
if estimatesintercompany
of taxable income
are significantly
reduced
available
tax planning
strategies are no longer
viable.
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission
Valleylife
Statutory
Trust-I.The
The
Companyinvests
follows
accepted
accounting(“BOLI”).
principlesBOLI
that
Bank owned
insurance
Company
in generally
Bank Owned
Life Insurance
determines
variable
interest
entities
should
be consolidated
and determined
thatThe
theCompany
Mission
involves the when
purchasing
of life
insurance
by the
Company
on a chosen group
of employees.
Valley
Statutory
I shouldofnot
be consolidated.
Asisa recorded
result, theasconsolidated
of financial
an asset at statements
cash surrender
value.
is the owner
andTrust
beneficiary
these
policies. BOLI
condition in
include
$6,186,000
junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures.
included in
Increases
the cash
value ofas
these
policies,
as well as
insurance
proceeds
received, Also
are recorded
other non-interest
assets in the income
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in Mission
and are not subject to income tax.
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Restricted equity securities - At December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company held $1,064,900 and
Subsequent
events - TheofCompany
in theLoan
consolidated
financialThe
statements
theevaluates
effect of its
all
$1,011,100, respectively,
shares ofrecognizes
Federal Home
Bank (“FHLB”).
Company
subsequent
(transactions
or events
that occur
after
balance
sheet
date but before
investment inevents
FHLB stock
for impairment
on periodic
basis.
Thethe
FHLB
has been
in compliance
with allthe
of
consolidated
statements are
provide
conditions
its regulatoryfinancial
capital requirements
at issued)
the end that
of 2013
and additional
2012. The evidence
Companyabout
has not
recordedthat
an
existed
at theondate
of the balance
sheet,stock
including
estimates
inherent in the process of preparing the
impairment
its investment
of FHLB
duringthe
2013
and 2012.
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent
events
provide
that did
not(“PCBB”)
exist at the
date of the with
balance
The Company
also that
invests
in theevidence
stock ofabout
Pacificconditions
Coast Bankers
Bank
in connection
its
sheet
but arose banking
after the arrangement
balance sheetwith
date PCBB.
and before
consolidated
available
to
correspondent
At December
31, financial
2013 andstatements
2012, the are
Company
held
be
issued. The $531,000
Company of
hasPCBB
evaluated
through
21, 2014,
is the date the
approximately
stock.subsequent
PCBB stockevents
is restricted
as March
to purchase,
salewhich
and redemption.
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required
disclosure
in the stock,
consolidated
financial
The investments
in FHLB
and PCBB
stock statements.
are carried as cost method investments as of December
31, 2013 and 2012.
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BasisCompany’s
of presentation
and Option
consolidation
- The accompanying
consolidated
financial
statements
are
The
2006 Stock
and Restricted
Stock Grant Plan
provides for
granting
of restricted
prepared
accordance
accounting
principles
generally
accepted executives
in the United
of America
stock
unitsinfor
the benefitwith
of certain
members
of the board
of directors,
andStates
key employees
of
(“GAAP”)
andand
general
practicesRestricted
within the
banking
industry.
The consolidated
financial statements
the Company
its affiliates.
stock
unit grants
are subject
to performance-based
vesting as
include
the accounts
the Company
and
its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.
All
well
as other
approvedof
vesting
conditions.
Compensation
expense
is recognized
over the
service
period
significant
intercompany
balances
transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.
to
the extent
restricted stock
units and
are expected
to vest.

In
2005, the Company
issued $6,186,000
of junior and
subordinated
deferrable
interest
through
Advertising
costs - Advertising
costs of $236,000
$205,000 for
the years
endeddebentures
December 31,
2013
Mission
Statutory as
Trust
I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
and
2012Valley
were expensed
incurred.
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust
I should
not be consolidated.
a result,
of financial
Comprehensive
income
- Comprehensive
incomeAs
consists
ofthe
netconsolidated
income andstatements
other comprehensive
condition
include
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest gains
debentures.
Alsoonincluded
in
income
(loss).
Other
comprehensive
income
(loss) consists
of unrealized
and losses
securities
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
available-for-sale which is also recognized as a separate component of consolidated shareholders’
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
equity.
Subsequent
events
Company
recognizes in
consolidated
effect
of all
Common
stock
- The- The
Company
has authorized
10the
million
shares offinancial
commonstatements
stock. Eachthe
share
entitles
subsequent
(transactions
ordividend
events that
occur after
the balance
sheet daterights,
but before
the
the holder toevents
one vote.
There are no
or liquidation
preferences,
participation
call prices
consolidated
financial
statements
issued)
that
provide additional
evidence
conditions with
that
or dates, conversion
prices
or rates,are
sinking
fund
requirements,
or unusual
voting about
rights associated
existed
at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
these shares.
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Nature of operations
Mission-Valley
Bankper
(theshare
“Bank”)
was formed
and onusing
May 24,
2005,
Earnings
per share -(“EPS”)
Earnings
amounts
haveduring
been 2001
computed
both
the
the shareholders
the Bank
approved
the exchange
of common
in Mission
Valley Bankbasic
for
weighted
average of
number
of shares
outstanding
of common
stock forstock
the purposes
of computing
common
stock
of a newly
formed
holding
company,
MissionofValley
Bancorp
The
EPS
and the
weighted
average
number
of shares
outstanding
common
stock (the
plus “Company”).
dilutive common
transaction
was consummated
on August
20, 2005.diluted
The Bank
the Company’s
only subsidiary
and itnet
is
stock
equivalents
for the purpose
of computing
EPS. isBasic
EPS is computed
by dividing
wholly owned
by the
Company provides
a full range
of banking
services
individual
and
average
number
of to
common
shares
income
available
to Company.
common The
shareholders
by the weighted
corporate customers
throughBasic
the Bank.
The Bankthe
hasdilutive
three branches
located
Sun Valley,
outstanding
for the period.
EPS excludes
effect that
couldinoccur
if any Valencia
securitiesand
or
Santa
Clarita, California.
The Company
hasexercised
been authorized
by the
Reserve
of San
other contracts
to issue common
stock were
or converted
intoFederal
or resulted
in theBank
issuance
of
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
separate dilution
from thethat
Bank,
but occur
to date
not done
so. contracts
common stock.
Diluted
EPS reflects
the potential
could
if has
securities
or other
to issue common stock, such as stock options, result in the issuance of common stock which shares in
Mission
Valleyavailable
Bank is atostate
chartered
depository
subject
to regulation
and examination
the earnings
common
shareholders
of institution
the Bank. The
treasury
stock method
is applied by
to
the
California
Department
Business
Oversight
(“DBO”),
formerly
theper
Department
Financial
determine
the dilutive
effect of stock
options
in computing
dilutive
earnings
share. The of
if-converted
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit Insurance
Corporation
method is applied
to determine
the dilutive
effect of (“FDIC”).
convertible securities. Under this method, the
preferred dividends applicable to convertible preferred stock shall be added back to the numerator and
Basis
of presentation
and
consolidation
- Thetoaccompanying
consolidated
statements
are
the convertible
preferred
stock
shall be assumed
have been converted
at thefinancial
beginning
of the period
prepared
in accordance
with
accounting
accepted in The
the if-converted
United Statesmethod
of America
and the resulting
common
shares
shall beprinciples
included generally
in the denominator.
was
(“GAAP”)
and
practicesaswithin
the banking
industry. not
Thepresented.
consolidated
determined
to general
be anti-dilutive
of 12/31/12
and therefore
Thefinancial
dilutive statements
calculation
include
accounts
of theoptions
Company
and its wholly-owned
Mission
All
ended December
31,Valley
2013 Bank.
and 2012,
excludesthe
9,195
and 10,760
outstanding
for the years subsidiary,
significant
intercompany
balances
transactions
haveaverage
been eliminated
in consolidation.
respectively,
for which the
exerciseand
price
exceeded the
market price
of the Company’s common
stock during those years. Basic and diluted EPS are calculated as follows:
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
2013
2012
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted
accounting principles
that
(Dollars in thousands, except share and per share data)
determines
when variable
BASIC EARNINGS
PER SHAREinterest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Net income
$
1,866
$
Valley Statutory
Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated
statements
of1,066
financial
Dividends
paid on preferred
(481)
(481)
condition include
$6,186,000
as stock
junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures.
Also included
in
other assetsNet
in income
the consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
available to common shareholders
1,385
585
Valley Statutory
Trust
I,
which
is
reported
using
the
cost
method.
Weighted average common shares outstanding
2,631
2,624

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Valley
was formed during
2001 and defines
on May fair
24, 2005,
Fair
value
measurements
- FASB
ASCBank
820, (the
Fair “Bank”)
Value Measurements
and Disclosures,
value
the
shareholders
of the
approved
theasset
exchange
in Mission
Valley
Bank for
as the
price that would
beBank
received
to sell an
or paidoftocommon
transfer astock
liability
in an orderly
transaction
common stock
a newly formed
holding
company,date.
Mission
Valley
(the “Company”).
The
between
marketof participants
at the
measurement
FASB
ASC Bancorp
820 establishes
a three-level
transactionfor
was
consummated
on August
20, 2005.
The Bank
is the
Company’s
only subsidiary
and and
it is
hierarchy
disclosure
of assets
and liabilities
recorded
at fair
value.
The classification
of assets
wholly owned
by the
the hierarchy
Company. isThe
Company
provides
range
of banking
services
to individual
liabilities
within
based
on whether
thea full
inputs
to the
valuation
methodology
usedand
for
corporate customers
through the
The BankObservable
has three branches
locatedmarket-derived
in Sun Valley, Valencia
and
measurement
are observable
or Bank.
unobservable.
inputs reflect
or marketSanta information
Clarita, California.
has sources,
been authorized
by the Federal
Bank
of San
based
obtainedThe
fromCompany
independent
while unobservable
inputsReserve
reflect our
estimates
Francisco
to engage
ingeneral,
lending fair
activities
fromby
the
Bank,
but to date
has
not done
so. for identical
about
market
data. In
valuesseparate
determined
Level
1 inputs
utilize
quoted
prices
assets or liabilities traded in active markets that the Company has the ability to access. Fair values
Mission Valley
depository
subject
to regulation
andLevel
examination
by
prices
included in
1 that are
determined
byBank
Levelis 2a state
inputschartered
utilize inputs
otherinstitution
than quoted
the California
Department
of Business
Oversight
(“DBO”), formerly
the Department
of prices
Financial
observable
for the
asset or liability,
either directly
or indirectly.
Level 2 inputs
include quoted
for
Institutions
and
Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
similar
assets
and
liabilities
in active
markets,
and inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable
for the asset or liability, such as interest rates and yield curves that are observable at commonly quoted
Basis of presentation
consolidationinputs
- The for
accompanying
financialsituations
statements
are
intervals.
Level 3 inputsand
are unobservable
the asset or consolidated
liability, and include
where
prepared
in accordance
with
accounting
generally
in thethe
United
of measure
America
there
is little,
if any, market
activity
for theprinciples
asset or liability.
In accepted
certain cases,
inputsStates
used to
(“GAAP”)
and fall
general
practiceslevels
within
banking
consolidated
financial
fair
value may
into different
of the fair
valueindustry.
hierarchy. The
In such
cases, the level
in thestatements
fair value
include the
accounts
thefair
Company
and its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley Bank.
hierarchy
within
whichofthe
value measurement
in its entirety
falls has been
determined
based All
on
significant
balances
and transactions
eliminated in consolidation.
the
lowest intercompany
level input that
is significant
to the fairhave
valuebeen
measurement
its entirety. The Company’s
assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement in its entirety requires
In 2005, the
$6,186,000
junior
judgment
andCompany
considersissued
factors
specific toofthe
assetsubordinated
or liability. deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines
whenaccounting
variable interest
entities should
consolidated
andFASB
determined
thatNo.
the2013-01,
Mission
Recently
issued
pronouncements
- Inbe
January
2013, the
issued ASU
Valley Statutory
Trust
should notabout
be consolidated.
As a result,
the consolidated
statements
financial
Clarifying
the Scope
of IDisclosures
Offsetting Assets
and Liabilities.
The Update
clarifiesofthat
ASU.
conditionapplies
includeonly
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures.
Also agreements
included in
2011-11
to derivatives,
including
bifurcated
embedded
derivatives,
repurchase
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in Mission
and reverse repurchase agreements, and securities borrowing and securities lending transactions
that
Valley
Statutory
I, which
is enforceable
reported using
the cost
method.
are
either
offset Trust
or subject
to an
master
netting
arrangement or similar agreement. Entities
with other types of financial assets and financial liabilities subject to a master netting arrangement or
Subsequent
events are
- ThenoCompany
thedisclosure
consolidated
financial statements
effect ofThe
all
similar
agreement
longer recognizes
subject to inthe
requirements
in ASU. the
2011-11.
subsequent events
(transactions
or events
that occur
afterperiods
the balance
sheetondate
but before
amendments
are effective
for annual
and interim
reporting
beginning
or after
Januarythe
1,
consolidated
financial
statements
that provide
additional
evidence about
conditions
that
2013.
The adoption
of this
ASU didare
not issued)
have a material
impact
on the Company’s
consolidated
financial
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
statements.
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent
evidence
about
did notofexist
at the Reclassified
date of the balance
In
Februaryevents
2013,that
theprovide
FASB issued
ASU
No.conditions
2013-02, that
Reporting
Amounts
Out of
sheet but arose
afterComprehensive
the balance sheet
date ASU
and before
consolidated
financial
statements
are information
available to
Accumulated
Other
Income.
No. 2013-02
requires
an entity
to provide
be issued.
The Company
has evaluated
subsequent events
through March 21,
2014,by
which
is the date
about
the amounts
reclassified
out of accumulated
other comprehensive
income
component
andthe
to
consolidated
statements
were available
be income
issued. isThere
were no
subsequent
that
present
eitherfinancial
on the face
of the statement
wheretonet
presented,
or in
the notes,events
significant
required reclassified
disclosure inout
theofconsolidated
statements. income by the respective line items of net
amounts
accumulatedfinancial
other comprehensive
income, but only if the amount reclassified is required to be reclassified to net income in its entirety in
the same reporting period. The amendments are effective for annual and interim reporting periods
beginning on or after December 15, 2013. The adoption of ASU No. 2013-02 did not have a material
impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements.
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Basic earnings per share available

Subsequent to
events
The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial
statements
common- shareholders
$
0.53
$ the effect
0.22 of all
subsequent
(transactions
or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
DILUTED events
EARNINGS
PER SHARE
income
1,866
$
1,066
consolidatedNetfinancial
statements are issued) that provide additional$ evidence
about
conditions
that
Dividends paid on preferred stock
(481)
(481)
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
income available
to commonThe
shareholders
1,385
585
consolidatedNetfinancial
statements.
Company’s consolidated financial statements
do not recognize
paid on
convertible
series B preferred
stock
subsequent Dividends
events that
provide
evidence
about conditions
that did not exist at275
the date of the balance
sheet but arose
after available
the balance
sheet
date and before consolidated financial statements
are available
to
Net income
to common
shareholders
1,660
585
be issued. The
Company
evaluated
subsequent events through March 21, 2014,
date the
Weighted
averagehas
common
shares outstanding
2,631 which is the
2,624
consolidatedDilutive
financial
statements
were
available
to
be
issued.
There
were
no
subsequent
events
that
effect of stock options
14
6
Weighted average
outstanding,
including statements.
required disclosure
in the shares
consolidated
financial
potentially dilutive effect of stock options

Incremental shares from assumed conversion

Shares outstanding assuming conversion of series B preferred stock
Diluted earnings per share available
to common shareholders

18

2,645

2,630

3,448

-

803

$

0.48

-

$

0.22

17
8
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
MISSION
VALLEY
BANCORP
FOR THE YEARS
ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2013 AND 2012
NOTESinTO
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Dollars
thousands)

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Note 2 - Investment Securities

Nature
of operations
Mission
Valley
Bank (thePresentation
“Bank”) wasof
formed
during 2001
and
on May
24, 2005,
In
July 2013,
the FASB -issued
ASU
No. 2013-11,
an Unrecognized
Tax
Benefit
When
a Net
the shareholders
of the Banka approved
exchange
common
stock in Mission
Valley
for
Operating
Loss Carryforward,
Similar Taxthe
Loss,
or a TaxofCredit
Carryforward
Exists. ASU
No. Bank
2013-11
common an
stock
of to
a present
newly formed
holding company,
Mission
ValleyofBancorp
(the “Company”).
requires
entity
an unrecognized
tax benefit,
or a portion
an unrecognized
tax benefit,The
as
was
consummated
on August
2005. The
is the Company’s
and
it is
atransaction
reduction to
a deferred
tax asset
for a net20,
operating
lossBank
carryforward,
a similaronly
tax subsidiary
loss, or a tax
credit
wholly owned except
by the Company.
TheaCompany
provides
full range of banking
services
to or
individual
and
carryforward,
to the extent
net operating
loss acarryforward,
a similar
tax loss,
a tax credit
corporate customers
through the
Bank.
The Bank
hasunder
three the
branches
located
Sun Valley,jurisdiction
Valencia and
carryforward
is not available
at the
reporting
date
tax law
of theinapplicable
to
Santa any
Clarita,
California.
The
Company
has result
been authorized
by the Federal
Reserve
Bank
of San
settle
additional
income
taxes
that would
from the disallowance
of a tax
position
or the
tax
Francisco
engage injurisdiction
lending activities
separate
the Bank,
butand
to date
has not
done
law
of the to
applicable
does not
requirefrom
the entity
to use,
the entity
does
notso.
intend to use,
the deferred tax asset for such purpose, the unrecognized tax benefit should be presented in the
Mission Valley
Bank isasa state
chartered
subject
to regulation
and assets.
examination
by
financial
statements
a liability
and depository
should notinstitution
be combined
with
deferred tax
No new
the California
Department
of Business
Oversight (“DBO”),
formerly
the Department
of reporting
Financial
recurring
disclosures
are required.
The amendments
are effective
for annual
and interim
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit
Corporation
periods
beginning
on or
afterInsurance
December
15, 2014 (“FDIC”).
and are to be applied prospectively to all
unrecognized tax benefits that exist at the effective date. Retrospective application is permitted. The
Basis of presentation
and consolidation
accompanying
financial
statements
are
adoption
of ASU No. 2013-11
did not have a- The
material
impact on consolidated
the Company's
consolidated
financial
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
statements.
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include
the 2014,
accounts
the Company
andNo.
its 2014-04,
wholly-owned
subsidiary, ofMission
ValleyReal
Bank.Estate
All
In
January
the ofFASB
issued ASU
Reclassification
Residential
significant intercompany
transactions
have beenASU
eliminated
consolidation.
Collateralized
Consumer balances
Mortgageand
Loans
upon foreclosure.
2014-04inclarifies
that an in substance
repossession or foreclosure occurs, and a creditor is considered to have received physical possession of
In 2005, thereal
Company
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures
through
residential
estate issued
property
collateralizing
a consumer
mortgage
loan, upon
either
(1) the creditor
Mission Valley
I. Thereal
Company
accepted of
accounting
principles
obtaining
legal Statutory
title to theTrust
residential
estate follows
propertygenerally
upon completion
a foreclosure
or (2)that
the
determines
when variable
interest
entities
should
consolidated
determined
thethat
Mission
borrower
conveying
all interest
in the
residential
realbeestate
propertyand
to the
creditor tothat
satisfy
loan
Valley Statutory
Trust
not
be of
consolidated.
result, the
consolidated
statementsAdditionally,
of financial
through
completion
ofIashould
deed in
lieu
foreclosure As
or athrough
a similar
legal agreement.
condition
includerequire
$6,186,000
as and
junior
subordinated
debentures.
Also included
in
the
amendments
interim
annual
disclosuredeferrable
of both (1)interest
the amount
of foreclosed
residential
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
real estate property held by the creditor and (2) the recorded investment in consumer mortgage loans
Valley Statutory
I, which
is estate
reported
using the
collateralized
byTrust
residential
real
property
thatcost
aremethod.
in the process of foreclosure according to local
requirements of the applicable jurisdiction. The amendments are effective for annual and interim
Subsequent
eventsbeginning
- The Company
in the consolidated
the aeffect
of all
reporting periods
on or recognizes
after December
15, 2014 andfinancial
can bestatements
applied with
modified
subsequent
(transactions
events that The
occur
after the
balance
sheet date
but expected
before the
retrospectiveevents
transition
method ororprospectively.
adoption
of ASU
No. 2014-04
is not
to
consolidated
financial
are issued)
that provide
additional
evidence about conditions that
have a material
impact statements
on the Company's
consolidated
financial
statements.
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated
financial
statements.
Company’s
financial
statements
do notinrecognize
Reclassification
- certain
amountsThe
from
the prior consolidated
year footnotes
have been
reclassified,
order to
subsequent
events
thatyear
provide
evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
conform to the
current
presentation.
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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2013

2012

Net income
$
1,866
$
1,066
Investment securities have been classified in the statements of financial condition according to
Other comprehensive
(loss):
management’s
intent income
and ability
as available-for-sale or held-to-maturity. The carrying amounts of
securities
their estimated
fairavailable
values atfor
December
31, 2013 and 2012 were as follows:
Change and
in unrealized
gains on
sale
securities, net of taxes of $335 and $4 in 2013 and
2012, respectively

Reclassification adjustment for net gains included
in
Amortized
Cost
net
income,
net
of
taxes
of
$23
in
2012
(Dollars in thousands)
Available-for-Sale
Other comprehensive
loss
Agency
securities
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
Total comprehensive
income
Corporate
bonds
Municipal investments
Mutual fund investments

(Dollars in thousands)
Held-to-Maturity
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
Corporate bonds

See accompanying notes.

$

$

3,319
15,306
1,018
554
800
20,997

December 31,(478)
2013

Gross
Unrealized
Gains
$

$

93
$ 8
10
-

111

Gross
Unrealized
Losses
-

$ (478)(168)
(454)
1,388
-$
(20)
$

(642)

December 31, 2013

Amortized
Cost

Gross
Unrealized
Gains

Gross
Unrealized
Losses

$

$

$

$

1,292
3,500

4,792

21

$

15
74

89

$

-

5

Estimated
Fair Value
(31)

$

$

(26)
3,151
14,945
1,040
1,026
564
780
20,466

Estimated
Fair Value
$
$

1,307
3,574
4,881
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Note 1
2 - Investment
Summary ofSecurities
Significant(continued)
Accounting Policies

Note 1
2 - Investment
Summary ofSecurities
Significant(continued)
Accounting Policies

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed
during
December
31,2001
2012and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common
stock
in
Mission Valley Bank for
Gross
Gross
common stock of a newly formed holding company,
Valley Bancorp
(the “Company”).
The
AmortizedMission
Unrealized
Unrealized
Estimated
CostThe Bank isGains
Fair and
Value
transaction
was consummated on August 20, 2005.
the Company’sLosses
only subsidiary
it is
(Dollars in thousands)
wholly
owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
Available-for-Sale
Agency securities
$
2,000
$
3
$ in Sun Valley,
(1)
$
2,002
corporate
customers through the Bank. The Bank
has
three branches
located
Valencia
and
Mortgage
and asset-backed
18,315
(12)
Santa
Clarita,
California.securities
The Company has been
authorized by 255
the Federal Reserve
Bank18,558
of San
Corporate bonds
1,020
- so.
1,025
Francisco
to engage in lending activities separate from
the Bank, but to 5date has not done

Nature of operations
Mission
Valleysecurities
Bank (thewith
“Bank”)
was
formed during
and on May
24, 2005,
Information
pertaining- to
investment
gross
unrealized
losses 2001
at December
31, 2013
and
the shareholders
of the
Bank approved
common
stock in Mission
Valley
2012
aggregated by
investment
categorythe
andexchange
length ofoftime
that individual
securities
haveBank
beenfor
in
common stock
of a newly
continuous
loss position
is asformed
follows:holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
2013
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of
banking services to individual and
Total
Less Than 12 Months
12 months or longer
corporate customers through the Bank. The BankGross
has three branches located
and
Gross in Sun Valley, Valencia
Gross
Unrealized
Estimated
Unrealized
Estimated
Unrealized
Estimated
Santa
Clarita, California. The Company
has been
authorized
by theLosses
Federal Reserve
Bank of
San
Losses
Fair Value
Fair Value
Losses
Fair Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Available-for-Sale
Francisco
to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

$
22,705
$ formerly
294 the$ Department
(13)
$of Financial
22,986
the California Department of Business Oversight
(“DBO”),
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).

the California Department of Business
Oversight
(“DBO”),
formerly
the
$
10,957
$
(534)
$
1,979
$
(108)Department
$
12,936 of Financial
$
(642)
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
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Municipal investments
570
3
573
- examination
828by
Mutual fund
investments
800
Mission
Valley
Bank is a state chartered depository institution
subject28to regulation and

Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanyingDecember
consolidated
financial statements are
31, 2012
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in
the
United
Gross
Gross States of America
Unrealized
Unrealized
Amortized
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking
industry.
The consolidated
financialEstimated
statements
Losses ValleyFair
ValueAll
(Dollars in
thousands)
include
the
accounts of the Company and its Cost
wholly-ownedGains
subsidiary, Mission
Bank.
Held-to-Maturity
significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Mortgage and asset-backed securities

$

2,050

$

24

$

-

$

2,074

Corporate
bonds
3,500
67
3,567
In
2005, the
Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated
deferrable
interest debentures
through

Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
$
5,550
$
91
$
-that $the Mission
5,641
determines when variable interest entities should
be consolidated
and determined
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

22

21
8

Agency securities
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
Municipal investments
Mission
Valley Bank is a state

$

2,151
$
(168)
$
$
8,026
(346)
1,979
780
(20)
chartered depository
institution
subject
to

$
(108)
regulation

2,151
$
(168)
10,005
(454)
(20)
and 780
examination by

2012
12 months or longer
Total
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated
financial statements
are
Gross
Gross
Unrealized
Estimated
Unrealized
Estimated
Unrealized
Estimated
prepared in accordance with accounting
principles
generally
accepted
in
the
United
States
of
America
Losses
Fair Value
Losses
Fair Value
Losses
Fair Value
(Dollars in thousands)
Less Than 12 Months

(“GAAP”)
and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
Available-for-Sale
Agency securities
$
999
$ wholly-owned
(1)
$
$
$
999
$
include
the accounts of the Company
and its
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.
All(1)
Mortgage and asset-backed securities
5,382
(12)
5,382
(12)
significant
intercompany balances and transactions
have
been eliminated
in consolidation.
Municipal investments
$
6,381
$
(13)
$
$
$ debentures
6,381
$ through
(13)
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000
of junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
There were 14 and 5 available for sale and no held-to-maturity securities in an unrealized loss position
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. There were 4 available for sale
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
securities in an unrealized loss position for twelve months or more for the year ended December 31,
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
2013, and none for the year ended December 31, 2012.
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Management evaluates securities for OTTI at least on a quarterly basis, and more frequently when
economic or market concerns warrant such evaluation. Consideration is given to (1) the length of time
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
and the extent to which the fair value has been less than cost, (2) the financial condition and near-term
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
prospects of the issuer, and (3) the intent and ability of the Company to retain its investment in the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
issuer for a period of time sufficient to allow for any anticipated recovery in fair value, which may be
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
maturity. In analyzing an issuer’s financial condition, management considers whether the securities are
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
issued by the federal government or its agencies, whether downgrades by bond rating agencies have
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
occurred, and the results of reviews of the issuer’s financial condition. The Company does not have any
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
securities that were considered to be other than temporarily impaired in 2013 or 2012.
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1
2 - Investment
Summary ofSecurities
Significant(continued)
Accounting Policies

Note 1
3 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
Loan Losses
Policies

Nature
of operations
Valley
“Bank”) wassecurities
formed during
2001 and
Mayand
24, 2005,
The
amortized
cost and- Mission
estimated
fair Bank
values(the
of investment
at December
31,on
2013
2012,
thecontractual
shareholders
of theare
Bank
approved
exchange
of commonwhich
stockdo
innot
Mission
Valleymaturities
Bank for
by
maturity,
shown
below. the
Mutual
fund investments
have stated
common
stock
of adue
newly
formed
company,
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
The
are
included
in the
in more
than holding
five years
category.Mission
ExpectedValley
and actual
maturities
may differ from
transaction was
consummated
August
2005. The
Bank
is the
only
and it is
contractual
maturities
becauseon
issuers
or20,
borrowers
may
have
theCompany’s
right to call
or subsidiary
prepay obligations
wholly
the Company.
The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
with
orowned
withoutbyprepayment
penalties.
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita, California. The Company hasDecember
been authorized
Reserve 31,
Bank
of San
31, 2013by the Federal
December
2012
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
Amortized
Estimated
Estimated
Amortized
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
(Dollars in thousands)
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Available-for-Sale
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Due in one year or less
$
4
$
4
$
12
$
12
Due from one to five years
2,882
2,904
1,623
1,633
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Due in more
than five years
18,111generally accepted
17,558 in the United
21,070States of America
21,341
prepared
in accordance
with accounting principles

Nature
of operations
Mission Valley
(the at
“Bank”)
was formed
2001was
andasonfollows:
May 24, 2005,
The
composition
of the-Company’s
loanBank
portfolio
December
31, 2013during
and 2012
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common
of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp
(Dollars instock
thousands)
2013 (the “Company”).
2012 The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
Real estate loans
$
88,456
$
94,315
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
Commercial loans
34,969
41,782
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Consumer
loans
4,058
Santa
Clarita,
California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal
Reserve Bank4,627
of San
18,640
7,532
SBA loansto engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has
Francisco
not done so.
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(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
$ its
20,997
$
20,466
22,705Valley$ Bank.
22,986
include the accounts of the Company and
wholly-owned
subsidiary,$ Mission
All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
December 31, 2013
December 31, 2012
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of
junior subordinated
deferrable Amortized
interest debentures
through
Amortized
Estimated
Estimated
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company
follows
generally
accepted
accounting
principles
that
Cost
Fair Value
Cost
Fair Value
determines
when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
(Dollars in thousands)
Valley
Statutory
Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
Held-to-Maturity
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
Due from one to five years
$
4,477
$
4,562
$
3,500
$
3,567
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Due in more than five years
315
319
2,050
2,074
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.

$
4,792
$
4,881
$
5,550
$
5,641
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
Sales
of available-for-sale
securitiesare
for issued)
the yearthat
ended
2012 resulted
in evidence
$54,000 inabout
grossconditions
realized gains.
consolidated
financial statements
provide
additional
that
There
were
no
sales
of
available-for-sale
securities
for
the
year
ended
December
31,
2013.
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
As
of December
31,that
2013
and 2012,
securities
as collateral
forexist
borrowings
and of
to the
secure
U.S.
subsequent
events
provide
evidence
aboutpledged
conditions
that did not
at the date
balance
Government,
State
&
Local
Agencies
and
trust
deposits
as
required
by
contract
or
law
were
$12,274,000
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
and
$13,092,000,
respectively.
be issued.
The Company
has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Accounts Receivable loans
9,912
15,812
Mission
Valley
Bank
is
a
state
chartered
depository
institution
subject
to
regulation
and
examination
Leasing
856
907by
the
California
Department
of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the 11,382
Department of 11,535
Financial
Advanced
Restaurant
Financing
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
92
137
Overdrafts
Gross
loans
168,365
176,647are
Basis
of presentation
and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated
financial statements
prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
Less:
(“GAAP”)
andforgeneral
practices within the banking industry. The consolidated
financial statements
Allowance
loan losses
3,576
5,209
include
the
accounts
of
the
Company
and
its
wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.
Discount on retained loans
228
163All
significant
Deferredintercompany
loan costs, netbalances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
(521)
(491)

In 2005,
the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable
through
Net loans
$ interest
165,082debentures
$ 171,766
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines
when
variable
interest
entities
be consolidated
and determined
that the
Mission
The adequacy
of the
allowance
for loan
lossesshould
is determined
by the Company’s
management
based
upon
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
evaluation and review of credit quality of the loan portfolio, consideration of historical loss experience,
conditioninternal
includeand
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
deferrable
Also factors.
includedThe
in
relevant
external factors
that
affect the collection
of ainterest
loan, anddebentures.
other pertinent
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
allowance for loan loss analysis is a formula methodology based upon assigning a risk rating to each
Valleyupon
Statutory
I, which
is reported
using the
cost method.
loan
loan Trust
origination
and
is periodically
reassessed
and validated during the term of the loan
through the Company’s credit review processes. The Company’s risk rating methodology assigns risk
Subsequent
events
recognizes
the consolidated
statements the effect of all
ratings
ranging
from -1The
to 9 Company
where a higher
ratinginrepresents
a higherfinancial
risk.
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated the
financial
statements
are issued)
that
provide additional
evidence
about conditions
Additionally,
Company’s
management
utilizes
qualitative
adjustments
to the allowance
for loan that
loss
existed
at
the
date
of
the
balance
sheet,
including
the
estimates
inherent
in
the
process
of
preparing
the
analysis in order to systematically quantify the credit risk impact of other trends and changes within the
consolidated
financial
statements.
The
Company’s
consolidated
financial
statements
do
not
recognize
loan portfolio. The qualitative factors consider the following nine factors, which are patterned after the
subsequentprovided
events that
provide
evidenceFinancial
about conditions
thatExamination
did not existCouncil
at the date
of the balance
guidelines
under
the Federal
Institutions
Interagency
Policy
sheet
but
arose
after
the
balance
sheet
date
and
before
consolidated
financial
statements
are
available to
Statement on the Allowance for Loan and Lease Losses issued in 2006:
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
financial
statements
wereprocedures,
available toincluding
be issued.changes
There were
no subsequent
events that
•consolidated
Changes in
lending
policies and
in underwriting
standards
and
required
disclosure
in the and
consolidated
financial statements.
collection,
charge-off,
recovery practices
not considered elsewhere in estimating credit losses;

•

24

23
8

Changes in international, national, regional, and local economic and business conditions and
developments that affect the collectability of the portfolio, including the condition of various market
segments;
25

24
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Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
Loan Losses
Policies
(continued)

of operations
- Mission
Valleyof
Bank
(the “Bank”)
formed
2001 and on May 24, 2005,
•Nature
Changes
in the nature
and volume
the portfolio
andwas
in the
termsduring
of loans;
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
stock
of experience
a newly formed
holding
company,
Mission Valley
Bancorp
(thestaff;
“Company”). The
•common
Changes
in the
and ability
of lending
management
and other
relevant
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
ownedinbythe
thevolume
Company.
Company
provides
a full range
of banking
services to loans,
individual
•wholly
Changes
andThe
severity
of past
due loans,
the volume
of nonaccrual
and and
the
corporate
customers
through
the
Bank.
The
Bank
has
three
branches
located
in
Sun
Valley,
Valencia
and
volume and severity of adversely classified or graded loans;
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
separate
thesystem;
Bank, but to date has not done so.
• Changes
in the quality
of the
institution’s
loanfrom
review

In addition,
Nature
of operations
bank regulatory
- Mission
authorities,
Valley Bank
as(the
part“Bank”)
of theirwas
periodic
formedexamination
during 2001ofand
theonCompany,
May 24, 2005,
may
the shareholders
require
additional of
charges
the Bank
to the
approved
provisionthe
forexchange
loan and lease
of common
losses in
stock
future
in periods
Mission ifValley
warranted
Bankasfora
common
result of their
stockreview.
of a newly
A significant
formed holding
decline in
company,
real estate
Mission
marketValley
valuesBancorp
may require
(the an
“Company”).
increase inThe
the
transaction
allowance for
wasloan
consummated
and lease on
losses.
August
The20,recent
2005. U.S.
Therecession,
Bank is thethe
Company’s
housing only
market
subsidiary
downturn,
and and
it is
wholly
declining
owned
real by
estate
the Company.
values inThe
ourCompany
marketsprovides
have negatively
a full rangeimpacted
of banking
aspects
services
oftothe
individual
Company’s
and
corporate
residentialcustomers
development,
through
commercial
the Bank. The
realBank
estate,
has commercial
three branches
construction
located in Sun
andValley,
commercial
Valencialoan
and
Santa
portfolios.
Clarita,
A continued
California.deterioration
The Company
in thehas
Company’s
been authorized
markets may
by the
adversely
Federalaffect
Reserve
its loan
Bankportfolio
of San
Francisco
and may lead
to engage
to additional
in lending
charges
activities
to theseparate
provision
from
for the
loanBank,
losses.
but to date has not done so.
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Mission
Valley
is a state
charteredcollateral
depository
subject to regulation
and examination by
• Changes
in Bank
the value
of underlying
for institution
collateral-dependent
loans;
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions
and Federal
Insurance
Corporation (“FDIC”).
• The existence
and Deposit
effect of
any concentrations
of credit, and changes in the level of such
concentrations; and
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared
in accordance
with accounting
principles
generallyand
accepted
in the
United States
of America
• The effect
of other external
factors such
as competition
legal and
regulatory
requirements
on
(“GAAP”)
and
general
practices
within
the
banking
industry.
The
consolidated
financial
statements
the level of estimated credit losses in the institutions’ existing portfolio.
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant
intercompany
balances
and transactions
have been
eliminated
in management
consolidation.has identified
The Company
also establishes
specific
loss allowances
for loans
where

potential credit risk conditions or circumstances related to a specific individual credit. The specific
In
2005, the
Company
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest debentures
through
allowance
amounts
areissued
determined
by a method
prescribed
by FASB
ASC 310-10-35-22,
Measurement
of
Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I.
The
Company
follows
generally
accepted
accounting
principles
that
Impairment. The loans identified as impaired will be accounted for in accordance with one of the three
determines
when variable
interest(1)entities
shouldvalue
be consolidated
andflows
determined
thatatthe
acceptable valuations
as follows:
the present
of future cash
discounted
theMission
loan’s
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
effective interest rate; (2) the loan’s observable market price; or (3) the fair value of the collateral,
if the
condition
include
$6,186,000
as
junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures.
Also
included
in
loan is collateral dependent. For the collateral dependent impaired loans, the Company obtains an
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
appraisal to determine the amount of impairment at the date that the loan becomes impaired. If third
Valley market
Statutory
Trust
I, whichthat
is reported
using
the cost method.
party
data
indicates
the value
of collateral
property values has declined since the most
recent valuation date, the value of the property is adjusted downward to reflect current market
SubsequentIf events
The Company
recognizes
in the
financial
statements
the effect
all
conditions.
the fair -value
of the collateral,
less cost
toconsolidated
sell, is less than
the recorded
amount
of the of
loan,
subsequent
or events by
thatcreating
occur after
the balance
sheet date
but before
the
the
Companyevents
either(transactions
recognizes impairment
or adjusting
an existing
valuation
allowance
consolidated
financial
statements
are
issued)
that
provide
additional
evidence
about
conditions
that
with a corresponding charge to the provision for loan losses or charge-off the impaired balance on
existed at dependent
the date of loans
the balance
sheet, including
the estimates
inherent
in theaprocess
of preparing
the
collateral
if it is determined
that such
loss amount
represents
confirmed
loss.
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events
thatthat
provide
evidence about
conditions
thatadequate
did not exist
the date of
balance
Management
believes
the allowance
for loan
losses was
as ofatDecember
31,the
2013
and
sheet
but
arose
after
the
balance
sheet
date
and
before
consolidated
financial
statements
are
available
2012. There is, however, no assurance that future loan losses will not exceed the levels provided for to
in
be
issued.
The
Company
has
evaluated
subsequent
events
through
March
21,
2014,
which
is
the
date
the
the allowance for loan losses and could possibly result in additional charges to the provision for loan
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
losses.
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Mission
The following
Valley tables
Bank ispresent
a state by
chartered
portfoliodepository
segment, institution
the activitysubject
in the to
allowance
regulation
forand
loanexamination
losses for the
by
the
yearsCalifornia
ended December
Department
31, 2013
of Business
and 2012.
Oversight
The following
(“DBO”),
alsoformerly
presents the
by loan
Department
type, the of
balance
Financial
and
Institutions
activity for and
the Federal
allowance
Deposit
for loan
Insurance
lossesCorporation
disaggregated
(“FDIC”).
on the basis of the Company's impairment
measurement method and the related recorded investment in loans and leases as of and for the years
Basis
December
of presentation
31, 2013 and and
2012.
consolidation
Recorded investment
- The accompanying
is defined as the
consolidated
unpaid principal
financial
balance,
statements
adjusted
are
prepared
for deferred
in accordance
fees/costs, premiums,
with accounting
discounts,
principles
accrued
generally
interest,
accepted
and may
in also
the United
reflect States
a previous
of America
write(“GAAP”)
down of the
and investment.
general practices
However,
within
for the
reporting
bankingpurposes
industry.recorded
The consolidated
investments
financial
for thestatements
Company
include
approximates
the accounts
unpaid principal
of the Company
balance asand
the other
its wholly-owned
components are
subsidiary,
not deemed
Mission
material.
Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Allowance for Loan Losses
As of and For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
(Recapture
of)
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior
subordinated
deferrable interest debentures through
Provision for
Recoveries
Ending Balance
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company
follows
generally
accepted
that
Loan Losses
on Loansaccounting principles
Individually
Beginning
charged to
Previously
Ending
Evaluated for
determines
when variable interestBalance
entities should
be consolidated
and
determined
that theImpairment
Mission
(Dollars in thousands)
Expense
Charge-offs
Charged-off
Balance
Real EstateStatutory Trust I should not
$ be consolidated.
1,756
$
(64)a result,
$
(338) consolidated
$
10
$
1,364 of$ financial
81
Valley
As
the
statements
Commercial
1,246
41
(791)
55
551
105
condition
include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated
deferrable
interest debentures.
Also
Consumer
49
(18)
20
51 included in
6
SBA
224
30
254
71
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
Accounts Receivable
607
(199)
408
Leasing Statutory Trust I, which is reported63using the cost
22 method. (71)
14
Valley
Advance Restaurant Financing
63
102
165
Overdrafts
121
(117)
4
Unallocated
1,080
(315)
765
Subsequent
events
The
Company
recognizes
in
the
consolidated
financial
statements
the
effect
of
all
Total
$
5,209
$
(500)
$
(1,218)
$
85
$
3,576
$
263

subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
Allowance for Loan Losses
consolidated financial statements are issued) that Asprovide
additional
evidence
about conditions that
of and For the
Year Ended December
31, 2012
(Recapture of)
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including
the estimates inherent
in the process of preparing
the
Provision for
Recoveries
Ending Balance
Loan Losses
on Loans
Individually
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s
consolidated financial
statements do not recognize
Beginning
charged to
Previously
Ending
Evaluated for
subsequent
events that provide evidence
conditionsCharge-offs
that did not
exist at theBalance
date of theImpairment
balance
(Dollars in thousands)
Balance aboutExpense
Charged-off
Real Estate
$
2,226
$
739
$
(1,212)
$
3
$
1,756
$
1,033
sheet
but
arose
after
the
balance
sheet
date
and
before
consolidated
financial
statements
are
available
to
Commercial
2,131
(662)
(250)
27
1,246
925
Consumer
203
(177)
24
be
issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent
events
through -March 21, 23
2014, which49is the date the
SBA
115
102
7
224
200
consolidated
financial
statements
were
available
to
be
issued.
There
were
no
subsequent
events
that
Accounts Receivable
417
183
7
607
Leasing
31
32
63
48
required
disclosure
in
the
consolidated
financial
statements.
Advance Restaurant Financing
165
(102)
63
Overdrafts
Unallocated
Total

$

18
5,306

$

107
1,080
1,302

27

$

(4)
(1,466)

$

67

$

121
1,080
5,209

$

2,230
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Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
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Policies
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Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) wasRecorded
formed during
2001 and
May 24, 2005,
Investment
in on
Loans
As of stock
December
31, 2013
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common
in Mission
Valley Bank for
Ending
Balance
Ending
Balance
common stock of a newly formed holding company,
Mission
Valley
Bancorp
(the “Company”). The
Individually
Collectively
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
Evaluated
for of banking
Evaluated
for to individual
Ending and
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides
a full range
services
(Dollars in thousands)
Impairment
Impairment
Balance
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Real Estate
$
6,686
$
81,770
$
88,456
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Commercial
2,195
32,774
34,969
Francisco
to
engage
in
lending
activities
separate
from
the
Bank,
but
to
date
has
not
done
so.
Consumer
75
3,983
4,058

of operations
- Mission
Valley Bank
(the “Bank”)
washave
formed
during 2001
and on that
May 24,
2005,
•Nature
Special
Mention: Loans
classified
as special
mention
a potential
weakness
deserves
the management’s
shareholders ofclose
the Bank
approved
exchange ofthese
common
stock weaknesses
in Mission Valley
Bank for
attention.
If lefttheuncorrected,
potential
may result
in
common
stock ofofa the
newly
formed prospects
holding company,
Mission
Bancorp credit
(the “Company”).
The
deterioration
repayment
for the loan
or of Valley
the Company’s
position at some
transaction
was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
future date.
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate
customers
through
the Bank.
The Bank has
branchesprotected
located inby
Sun
Valencia
and
• Substandard:
Loans
classified
as substandard
arethree
inadequately
theValley,
current
net worth
Santa
Theobligor
Company
authorized
the Loans
Federal
San
andClarita,
payingCalifornia.
capacity of the
or ofhas
the been
collateral
pledged,by
if any.
so Reserve
classifiedBank
have aofwellFrancisco
to
engage
in
lending
activities
separate
from
the
Bank,
but
to
date
has
not
done
so.
defined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardize the repayment of the debt. They are characterized
by the distinct possibility that the Company will sustain some loss if the deficiencies are not
Mission
Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
corrected.
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
• Doubtful/Loss:
Loans
classified
as doubtful
have all(“FDIC”).
the weaknesses inherent in those classified as
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SBA
599
18,041
18,640
Mission
Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject
to regulation
by
AccountsValley
Receivable
9,912and examination
9,912
the
California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly
the Department
of Financial
Leasing
856
856
Advance Restaurant
Financing
11,382
11,382
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).Overdrafts
2
90
92
Total
$
9,557
$
158,808
$
168,365
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
Recorded
Investmentfinancial
in Loansstatements
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry.
The consolidated
As
of
December
31,
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission 2012
Valley Bank. All
Ending Balance Ending Balance
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Individually
Collectively
Evaluated for
Evaluated for
Ending
In
2005, in
thethousands)
Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated
interest debentures
through
(Dollars
Impairmentdeferrable
Impairment
Balance
Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I.
The
Company
follows
generally
accepted
accounting
principles
that
Real Estate
$
7,791
$
86,524
$
94,315
determines
and determined
Mission
Commercial when variable interest entities should be consolidated
2,412
39,370 that the 41,782
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
Consumer
101
4,526
4,627
SBA
574 interest debentures.
6,958 Also included
7,532in
condition
include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable
Accounts
Receivable
other
assets
in the consolidated statements of financial condition- is $186,000 15,812
of investments in 15,812
Mission
Leasing
97
810
907
Valley
Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Advance Restaurant Financing
11,535
11,535
Overdrafts
137
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect 137
of all
Total
$
10,975
$
165,672
$
176,647
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
As previously noted, the Company uses several credit quality indicators to manage credit risk in an
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
ongoing manner. The Company's primary credit quality indicators are to use an internal credit risk
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
rating system that categorizes loans and leases into pass, special mention, or classified categories. Credit
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
risk ratings are applied individually to all loans that have significant or unique credit characteristics that
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
benefit from a case-by-case evaluation. The following are the definitions of the Company's credit quality
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
indicators:
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
• Pass/Watch: Loans in all classes that comprise the commercial and consumer portfolio segments
that are not adversely rated, are contractually current as to principal and interest, and are otherwise
in compliance with the contractual terms of the loan or lease agreement. Management believes that
there is a low likelihood of loss related to those loans that are considered pass.
28
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substandard, with the added characteristic that the weaknesses make collection or repayment in
Basis
of on
presentation
andcurrently
consolidation
consolidated
financial
statements and
are
full,
the basis of
existing- The
facts,accompanying
conditions, and
values, highly
questionable
prepared
in
accordance
with
accounting
principles
generally
accepted
in
the
United
States
of
America
improbable. The possibility of loss is extremely high, but because of certain important and
(“GAAP”)
and general
the which
bankingmay
industry.
The consolidated
financial
reasonably
specificpractices
pendingwithin
factors,
work towards
strengthening
of statements
the asset,
include
the
accounts
of
the
Company
and
its
wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.
classification as a loss (and immediate charge off) is deferred until more exact status may All
be
significant
intercompany
balances
and transactions
haverating
been will
eliminated
in consolidation.
determined.
In certain
circumstances,
a doubtful
be temporary,
while the Company is
awaiting an updated collateral valuation. In these cases, once the collateral is valued and
In 2005,
the Company
issued
$6,186,000
of junior subordinated
deferrable
through
appropriate
margin
applied,
the remaining
un-collateralized
portioninterest
will bedebentures
charged off.
The
Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I.
The
Company
follows
generally
accepted
accounting
principles
that
remaining balance, properly margined, may then be upgraded to Substandard, however, must
determines
when
variable interest
entities
should be
consolidated
andun-collectible
determined that
thesuch
Mission
remain on
non-accrual.
A loss rating
is assigned
to loans
considered
and of
little
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
value that the continuance as an active Company asset is not warranted. This rating does not mean
condition
include
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
debentures.
Also included
in
that the
loan has
no recovery
or salvage
value, butdeferrable
rather thatinterest
the loan
should be charged
off now,
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
even though partial or full recovery may be possible in the future.
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Loan Losses
Policies
(continued)

Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
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forAccounting
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Policies
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The Company’s
Nature
of operations
credit quality
- Mission
indicators
Valley Bank
are periodically
(the “Bank”)updated
was formed
on aduring
case-by-case
2001 and
basis.
on May
The following
24, 2005,
the shareholders
tables
present by of
portfolio
the Bank
segment
approved
and the
by credit
exchange
quality
of common
indicator,stock
the recorded
in Missioninvestment
Valley Bank
in the
for
common stock
Company’s
loansofasaofnewly
December
formed
31, 2013
holding
andcompany,
2012:
Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
Internal
Risk
Rating
Loan Class
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides
a full
range
ofby
banking
services to individual and
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013
corporate
customers
through
the
Bank.
The
Bank
has
three
branches
located
in
Sun Valley, Valencia
and
(Dollars in thousands)
Pass/Watch
Special Mention
Substandard
Doubtful/Loss
Total
Santa
Clarita,
authorized
by
the Federal
Reserve
Bank
of
San
Real estate
loans California. The
$ Company
66,919 has
$ been7,323
$
14,214
$
$
88,456
Commercial to
loans
25,631separate from
4,483
- so.
34,969
Francisco
engage in lending activities
the Bank, but4,855
to date has not done

The following
Nature
of operations
tables present
- Mission
byValley
portfolio
Banksegment,
(the “Bank”)
an aging
was formed
analysisduring
and the
2001
recorded
and on investment
May 24, 2005,
in
the shareholders
loans
and leases past
of the
due as
Bank
of December
approved 31,
the2013
exchange
and 2012:
of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
AgingBank
Analysis
Past
Due Loans only subsidiary and it is
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The
is of
the
Company’s
As of December 31, 2013
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through30-59
the Bank.
Bank
located
and
Greaterbranches
Than
Total
Past in Sun Valley, Valencia
Total Loans
Days The
60-89
Dayshas three
90
Days
Due
Receivables
Past
Due
Past
Due
Current
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
(Dollars in thousands)
Francisco
from
the
Bank,- but$to date -has not
done
Real Estate to engage in lending
$ activities
- separate
$
$
$
88,456so. $
88,456

Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying
consolidated
financial statements are
Internal Risk Rating
by Loan Class
Forgenerally
the Year Ended
December
31, 2012
prepared in accordance with accounting principles
accepted
in the
United States of America
(Dollars in thousands)
Pass/Watch
Mention
Substandard
Doubtful/Loss
Total
(“GAAP”)
and general practices
within theSpecial
banking
industry.
The consolidated
financial statements
Real estate loans
$
83,664
$
2,727
$
7,924
$
$
94,315
include
the
accounts of the Company
subsidiary,
Mission Valley
Bank.41,782
All
Commercial
loans
36,288 and its wholly-owned
334
5,160
Consumer
loans
4,117
510
4,627
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Aging Analysis
of Past Due
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted
inLoans
the United States of America
As of December 31, 2012
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the30-59
Company
and
wholly-owned
Bank.
Greater Than subsidiary,
Total Past Mission Valley Total
LoansAll
Days
60-89its
Days
90
Days
Due
Receivables
Past
Due
Past
Due
Current
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Consumer loans
3,466
36
556
SBA loans
14,867
1,195
2,578
Mission
Valley Bank
subject
Accounts Receivable
loansis a state chartered
6,160depository institution
216
3,536to
Leasing
856
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly
Advanced Restaurant Financing
11,382
Institutions
and Federal Deposit Insurance
Overdrafts
92 Corporation -(“FDIC”).
Total
$
129,373
$
13,253
$
25,739

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4,058
18,640
regulation and- examination
by
9,912
856
the Department of Financial
11,382
92
$
$
168,365

SBA loans
6,180
637
715
7,532
Accounts Receivable loans
12,812
3,000
15,812
In
2005, the Company issued $6,186,000
deferrable
interest debentures
through
Leasing
810 of junior subordinated
97
907
Advanced Restaurant
Financing Trust I. The
11,535
- generally accepted
- principles
11,535
Mission
Valley Statutory
Company follows
accounting
that
Overdrafts
122
15
137
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Total
$
155,528
$
6,713
$
14,406
$
$
176,647

Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Commercial
1,059
1,059
33,910
34,969
Consumer
4,058
4,058
Mission
Valley Bank is a state chartered
depository- institution subject
to regulation
and
examination
SBA
18,640
18,640by
Accounts
Receivable Department of Business
- Department
9,912 of Financial
9,912
the
California
Oversight
(“DBO”), -formerly the
Leasing
856
856
Institutions
and Financing
Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
Advanced Restaurant
11,382
11,382
Overdrafts
92
92
Total
$
$
$
1,059
$
1,059
$
167,306
$
168,365

(Dollars in thousands)
Real Estate
$
632
$
$
3,789
$
4,421
$
89,894
$
94,315
Commercial
614 deferrable
614interest debentures
41,168
41,782
In
2005, the Company issued $6,186,000
of junior -subordinated
through
Consumer
4,627
Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I. The
Company follows
generally
accepted- accounting
principles4,627
that
SBA
21
21
7,511
7,532
determines
when variable interest entities
should
and determined
that the Mission
Accounts Receivable
- be consolidated
15,812
15,812
Leasing Statutory Trust I should not be
15 consolidated.
- As a result,
96 the consolidated
111
796
907
Valley
statements
of financial
Advanced Restaurant Financing
11,535
11,535
condition
subordinated
deferrable
Also included
Overdrafts include $6,186,000 as junior
- interest debentures.
137
137in
Total
$
647
$ of financial
$ condition
4,520 is$$186,000
5,167 of$investments
171,480
$in Mission
176,647
other
assets in the consolidated
statements

Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
There were no loans that were greater than ninety days past due and still accruing interest at December
31, 2013 andevents
2012. -The
and leases on
nonaccrual
status as
December
Subsequent
Therecorded
Companyinvestment
recognizesininloans
the consolidated
financial
statements
theofeffect
of all
31,
2013
consisted
of
$3,102,000
in
real
estate
loans
and
$1,622,000
in
commercial
loans.
The
recorded
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
investment infinancial
loans andstatements
leases on nonaccrual
as of December
31, 2012
consisted
$5,153,000
in
consolidated
are issued)status
that provide
additional
evidence
about ofconditions
that
real
estate
loans,
$1,636,000
in
commercial
loans,
$97,000
in
municipal
loans
and
$75,000
in
loans
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
partially guaranteed
bystatements.
the SBA.
consolidated
financial
The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
Loan Losses
Policies
(continued)

Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
Loan Losses
Policies
(continued)

The following
Nature
of operations
tables present
- Missioninformation
Valley Bankrelated
(the “Bank”)
to impaired
was formed
24,ended
2005,
loansduring
as of2001
and and
for on
theMay
years
the shareholders
the2012.
BankThe
approved
the exchange
of common
stock
in in
Mission
ValleyofBank
for
December
31, 2013ofand
tables below
do not include
impaired
loans
the amount
$44,000
common
stockthat
of were
a newly
holding
company,for
Mission
ValleyforBancorp
(the
“Company”).
and
$585,000
fullyformed
reserved
with allowance
loan losses
the years
ended
DecemberThe
31,
transaction
was respectively:
consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
2013
and 2012,
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank
has three
Impaired
Loansbranches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
the Year
Santa Clarita, California. The For
Company
hasEnded
been December
authorized31,
by2013
the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Unpaid
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from
the Bank, but to date has Average
not done so. Interest
Recorded
Principal
Related
Recorded
Income
(Dollars Valley
in thousands)
Investment
Allowance
Investment
Recognized
Mission
Bank is a state chartered
depositoryBalance
institution subject
to regulation
and examination
by

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank Impaired
(the “Bank”)
was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
Loans
For the Year
December
31, 2012
the shareholders of the Bank approved
theEnded
exchange
of common
stock in Mission Valley Bank for
Unpaid
Interest
common stock of a newly formed holding company,
Mission Valley BancorpAverage
(the “Company”).
The
Recorded
Related
transaction was consummated on August
20, 2005.Principal
The Bank is the
Company’sRecorded
only subsidiaryIncome
and it is
(Dollarsowned
in thousands)
Investment
Balance
Allowance
Recognized
wholly
by the Company. The
Company provides
a full range
of bankingInvestment
services to individual
and
corporate
customers
through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
With no related
allowance
recorded:
Santa
Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Real estate
$ 3,037
$ 3,037
- has$not 2,621
223
Francisco
to engage in lending activities
separate from
the Bank, $but to date
done so. $
Commercial
510
510
488
36
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the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
With no related allowance
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
recorded:
Real estate
$ 5,982
$ 5,982
$
$ 4,360
$
463
Basis
of presentation and consolidation
consolidated
financial
are
Commercial
1,137- The accompanying
1,137
1,609 statements 76
prepared
generally
States of America
SBA in accordance with accounting principles
30
30 accepted in- the United 48
4
Overdrafts
(“GAAP”)
and general practices within the -banking industry.
The consolidated
financial
statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
With an allowance
recorded:
significant
intercompany
balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Real estate
$
704
$
704
$
81
$ 2,587
$
40
Commercial
1,014
1,014
61
1,467
87
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
SBA
569
569
71
706
76
Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company
follows 75
generally accepted
Consumer
75
6 accounting
86 principles that
5
determines
when
variable
interest
entities
should
be
consolidated
and
determined
that
the
Mission
Overdrafts
2
2
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
Total:assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
other
Real
estate Trust I, which is reported
$ 6,686
$ cost
6,686
81
$ 6,947
$
503
Valley
Statutory
using the
method.$
Commercial
2,151
2,151
61
3,076
163
SBA
599
599
71
754
80
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
Consumer
75
75
6
86
5
subsequent
events (transactions or events2 that occur after
the balance
Overdrafts
2
- sheet date -but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
With an allowance recorded:
the Real
California
Oversight
formerly
estate Department of Business
$ 4,754
$ (“DBO”),
4,754
$
899the Department
$ 5,661 of$ Financial
295
Institutions
and
Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
Commercial
1,902
1,902
552
1,092
110
SBA
574
574
126
313
50
Basis
of presentation and consolidation
consolidated
financial
Consumer
101- The accompanying
101
20
101 statements are
Leasing
97
97 accepted 48
8
prepared
in accordance with accounting principles
generally
in the United 97
States of America
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
Total:the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
include
Real estate
$ 7,791
$ 7,791
$
899
$ 8,282
$
518
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Commercial
2,412
2,412
552
1,580
146
SBA
574
574
126
313
50
In 2005,
the Company issued $6,186,000 of
junior subordinated
deferrable
through
Consumer
101
101
20 interest debentures
101
Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company
follows 97
generally accepted
Leasing
97
48 accounting
97 principles that
8
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Troubled
Debt Restructurings
Valley Statutory
Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
The
a variety ofstatements
modifications
to borrowers.
The
categories offered
can
otherCompany
assets in offers
the consolidated
of financial
condition
is modification
$186,000 of investments
in Mission
generally
be described
the following
categories:
Valley Statutory
Trust I,inwhich
is reported
using the cost method.

Rate
modification
modification
which thein
interest
rate is changed.
Subsequent
events- A
- The
Companyinrecognizes
the consolidated
financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
Term
modification
modification
which that
the maturity
date, timing
of payments,
frequency
of
consolidated
financial- Astatements
areinissued)
provide additional
evidence
about or
conditions
that
payments
is changed.
existed at the
date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
Interest
only
modification
- A evidence
modification
in conditions
which the loan
is converted
payments
subsequent
events
that provide
about
that did
not exist to
at interest
the date only
of the
balance
for
a period
of time.
sheet
but arose
after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
Payment
modification
- A modification
in whichtothe
the payment
is changed,
consolidated
financial statements
were available
bedollar
issued.amount
Thereofwere
no subsequent
eventsother
that
than
an interest
onlyinmodification
described
above.
required
disclosure
the consolidated
financial
statements.

Combination modification - Any other type of modification, including the use of multiple categories
above.
33
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Note 3
1 - Summary
Loans andof
Allowance
Significant
forAccounting
Loan Losses
Policies
(continued)

Note 1
4 - Premises
Summary and
of Significant
Equipment
Accounting Policies

As of December
Nature
of operations
31, 2013,
- Mission
there
Valley
were
Bank
25 (the
restructured
“Bank”) was
loans
formed
in the
during
amount
2001ofand
$4,363,000
on May 24,with
2005,a
the shareholders
$167,000
allocatedofallowance
the Bankincluded
approved
within
the the
exchange
impaired
of loan
common
balance
stock
as ofinDecember
Mission Valley
31, 2013.
Bank for
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction
As
of December
was consummated
31, 2012, there
on August
were 31
20, restructured
2005. The Bank
loans
is the
in Company’s
the amountonly
of $5,075,000
subsidiary and
with
it isa
wholly owned
$1,105,000
allocated
by the allowance
Company. included
The Company
withinprovides
the impaired
a full range
loan balance
of banking
as ofservices
December
to individual
31, 2012. and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santafollowing
The
Clarita, tables
California.
present
The
newly
Company
restructured
has been
loans
authorized
that occurred
by the
during
Federal
the Reserve
twelve months
Bank of
ended
San
Francisco to
December
31,engage
2013 and
in lending
2012, respectively:
activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

Premises
Nature
ofand
operations
equipment
- Mission
as of December
Valley Bank
31, (the
2013“Bank”)
and 2012
was
are
formed
summarized
during as
2001
follows:
and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
common
of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley
Bancorp (the “Company”).
(Dollars instock
thousands)
2013
2012 The
transaction
was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is
and
it is
Building improvements
$ the Company’s
1,671 only subsidiary
$
2,066
Furniture,
fixtures,
equipment
2,730
2,853
wholly
owned
by theand
Company.
The Company provides a full range of banking
services to individual
and
4,401
4,919
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located
in Sun Valley, Valencia
and
Less accumulated
depreciation
amortization
Santa
Clarita, California.
The and
Company
has been authorized by the (3,971)
Federal Reserve Bank (4,416)
of San
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank,
but
to
date
has
not
done
so.
$
430
$
503
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Newly restructured loans that occurred during the twelve months ended December 31, 2013:
Mission Valley Bank
is a state chartered
depository institution
subject to
regulation and examination
by
Rate
Term
Interest Only
Payment
Total
(in
(in
(in
(in
the California Modifications
Department(inof Business
(“DBO”), formerly
the Department
of Financial
Modifications OversightModifications
Modifications
Modifications
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
#
$
#
$
#(“FDIC”).$
#
$
#
$
Institutions and Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
Pre-Modification
Outstanding Recorded
Investment:
Commercial loans & lines
Total

-

$

-

2

$

480

-

$

-

-

$

-

2

$

480

$
2
$ - The
480 accompanying
$
$financial
2
$
480
Basis of presentation- and
consolidation
consolidated
statements
are
Post-Modificationin accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
prepared
Outstanding Recorded
Investment:
(“GAAP”)
and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
Commercial loans & lines
$
2
$
480
$
$
2
$
480
Total
2 and
$
$
- Mission
$
- Valley Bank.
2
$
480
include
the accounts - of$ the Company
its480wholly-owned
subsidiary,
All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Mission
Valleyand
Bank
is a state chartered
depository
institution
subject to
regulation
examination
Depreciation
amortization
expense for
the years
ended December
31,
2013 andand
2012
amounted by
to
the California
Department
of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
$276,000
and $431,000,
respectively.
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).

The following table summarizes troubled debt restructurings that defaulted (payments past due 30 days
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
or more) during the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, and for which the default occurred
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
within twelve months of their modification date. The amounts shows are reflective of the balance at year
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
end:
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
As of December 31, 2013
As of December 31, 2012
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before
consolidated financial statements are
available to
(in thousands)
(in thousands)
Number
Amount
be issued. The Company has evaluated
subsequent events
through MarchNumber
21, 2014, which isAmount
the date the
Commercial loans
and lines
1
$ to be issued. 4There were no subsequent
1
$
54
consolidated
financial
statements were available
events that
Total
1
$
4
1
$
54
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Basis5of- Deposits
presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Note
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”)
and31,
general
practices
within
the banking
industry.
Theasconsolidated
financial statements
At
December
2013, the
scheduled
maturities
of time
deposits are
follows:
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Time Deposits
Time Deposits
$100,000 and
under
$100,000
Overthrough
(Dollars
In
2005, in
thethousands)
Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
Matures during year ending December 31,
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
2014not be consolidated. As a result,$ the consolidated
3,956 statements
$
44,046
Valley Statutory Trust I should
of financial
2015
445
5,570in
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included
2016 statements of financial condition is $186,000
422
2,925
other assets in the consolidated
of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which
is reported using the cost method.
2017
170
2018
82
1,217
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated
financial
statements
the
effect
of all
$
5,075
$
53,758
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed
the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
Note
6 -atBorrowings
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent
events
provide
evidence
about from
conditions
that did
not exist
at the date
of the balance
which
is secured
by pledged
loans.
The
Company
has that
a line
of credit
available
the FHLB,
sheet
but
arose
after
the
balance
sheet
date
and
before
consolidated
financial
statements
are
to
Borrowings may include overnight advances as well as loans with terms of up to 30 years. Atavailable
December
be issued.
TheCompany
Companyhad
hasfixed
evaluated
subsequent of
events
throughatMarch
21, 2014,
which
is the date
31,
2012, the
rate borrowings
$5,000,000
an average
annual
weighted
ratethe
of
consolidated
financial
statements
were
available
to
be
issued.
There
were
no
subsequent
events
that
1.85%. The borrowing matured in March 2013 and there were no outstanding borrowings at December
required
in the consolidated
financial
31,
2013.disclosure
The Company
had $58,279,000
and statements.
$58,721,000 of borrowing capacity from the FHLB at
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Newly restructured loans that occurred during the twelve months ended December 31, 2012:

Rate

Term

Interest Only

Payment

Total

(in
(in
(in
(in
(in
Modifications of junior subordinated
Modifications
Modifications
Modifications through
Modificationsissued $6,186,000
In 2005, the Company
deferrable
interest
debentures
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
thousands)
#
$
#
$
#
$
#
$
#
$
Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
Pre-Modification
Outstanding Recorded
determines
when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Investment:
Commercial loans & lines
$
3
$
1,278
$
$
$
1,278
Valley
Statutory
Trust-- I should
As a result,
the --consolidated
of33 financial
Total
$
- not be consolidated.
3
$
1,278
$
$ statements
$
1,278
condition
include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
Post-Modification
Outstanding Recorded
other
assets
in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Investment:
Commercial loans & lines
$
3
$
1,278
$
$
3
$
1,278
Valley
Statutory Trust --I, which
is
the cost method.
Total
$
- reported
3 using
$
1,278
$
$
3
$
1,278

34

December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, based upon loans and securities available to be pledged. The
Company had $4,413,000 and $5,545,000 of borrowing capacity from the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco (FRB) as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, based upon loans available to be
pledged.
35

MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

MISSION VALLEY BANCORP

Note 6
1 - Borrowings
Summary of (continued)
Significant Accounting Policies

Note 8
1 - Income
Summary
Taxes
of Significant
(continued)
Accounting Policies

Nature
of operations
- Mission Valley
Bank
(the
wasPCBB
formed
during 2001
and onfund
Maypurchases
24, 2005,
The
Company
has an unsecured
revolving
line
of “Bank”)
credit with
providing
for federal
thetoshareholders
of the Bankwith
approved
the exchange
common with
stockUnion
in Mission
Bank are
for
up
$8,200,000, $8,000,000
Zions Bank
and up toof
$5,000,000
Bank. Valley
Borrowings
commonon
stock
of a and
newly
formed
company,
Mission
ValleyatBancorp
(the “Company”).
payable
demand
interest
on holding
outstanding
borrowings
accrues
rates negotiated
at the timeThe
of
transaction
was As
consummated
August
is thedid
Company’s
subsidiary and
it is
the
borrowing.
of Decemberon31,
201320,
and2005.
2012,The
the Bank
Company
not haveonly
an outstanding
balance
wholly owned
by the
Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
against
these lines
of credits.
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Francisco
to engage
in lending activities
separate
from
the Bank, but to date has not done so.
Note
7 - Junior
Subordinated
Deferrable
Interest
Debentures

Nature
of operations
Mission Valley
Banktax
(the
“Bank”)
wasstatutory
formed during
2001
and tax
on May
A
reconciliation
of the -Company’s
effective
rate
with the
Federal
income
rate 24,
for 2005,
years
the shareholders
of 2013
the Bank
approved
the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
ended
December 31,
and 2012
is as follows:
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
2013
2012
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The
Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary
and it is
(Dollars in thousands)
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
Statutory Federal income tax rate
$
1,016
34.0 %
$
581
34.0 %
corporate
customers
through
the Bank. The Bank has214
three branches
Valencia
State franchise
tax, net of federal
benefit
7.0 located in Sun Valley,
122
7.1and
Tax
exempt
interest
(18)
(1.0)
(15)
(0.9)
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
BOLI
(80)
(3.0)
(80)
(4.7)
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
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Mission
Valley
BankStatutory
is a state Trust
chartered
depository
institution
regulation
examination
The
Mission
Valley
I (“the
Trust”) was
formedsubject
by the to
Company
for and
the sole
purpose by
of
the California
Department
of Business
(“DBO”),
formerly by
thetheDepartment
of Financial
issuing
trust preferred
securities
fully andOversight
unconditionally
guaranteed
Company. For
financial
Institutions
and
Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
reporting purposes, the Trust is not consolidated and the fixed rate junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures held by the Trust, issued and guaranteed by the Company, are reflected in
Basis of presentation
and consolidation
- The
accompanying
consolidated
borrowings
within the Company’s
consolidated
statements
of financial
condition.financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”)
and general
practices
within
the$6,000,000
banking industry.
consolidated
financial statements
On
September
16, 2005,
the Trust
issued
fixed rate The
Capital
Trust Pass-Through
Securities
include the
of thevalue
Company
and per
its security
wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Valley Bank.
All
(TRUPS)
withaccounts
a liquidation
of $1,000
for gross
proceeds Mission
of $6,000,000.
The entire
significantofintercompany
and transactions
have
eliminated
in consolidation.
proceeds
the issuancebalances
were invested
by the Trust
inbeen
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated deferrable
interest debentures issued by the Company with identical maturity, repricing, and payment terms as the
In 2005, These
the Company
issued
$6,186,000
of junior
deferrable
debentures
through
TRUPS.
debentures
represent
the sole
assetssubordinated
of the Trust and
matureinterest
on December
15, 2035,
and
Mission
ValleyatStatutory
Trust I.September
The Company
follows
generallyrate
accepted
accounting
principles
that
bear
interest
5.97% through
15, 2010
and variable
equal to
LIBOR plus
1.50% from
determines 15,
when
variable
interest
entities
should
be consolidated
determined
Mission
September
2010
through
maturity.
Interest
payments
are due onand
a quarterly
basis.that
Thethe
interest
is
Valley Statutory
I shouldoption
not befor
consolidated.
theconsecutive
consolidated
statements
of financial
deferrable,
at theTrust
Company’s
a period of As
up atoresult,
twenty
quarterly
periods,
but in
condition
include
$6,186,000
as 16,
junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
any
event not
beyond
September
2035.
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Note 8 - Income Taxes
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent
events
(transactions
events
occur after
the and
balance
dateofbut
the
The
provision
for income
taxes for or
years
endedthat
December
31, 2013
2012sheet
consisted
the before
following:
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed
date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent
the
(Dollarsatinthe
thousands)
2013in the process of preparing
2012
consolidated
financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
Current
Federalevents that provide evidence about conditions that
$ did not exist
825at the$date of the balance
357
subsequent
296
34to
sheet State
but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial
statements are available
1,121
391
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
Deferred
consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
Federal
(13)
162
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
State
14
89
1
251

$

36

1,122

$

Other

$

(10)
1,122

0.0
37.0 %

$

34
642

2.1
37.6 %

Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
Change
in deferred
taxes of $335,000
and $19,000
to unrealized
and losses onofinvestment
the California
Department
of Business
Oversightrelated
(“DBO”),
formerly gains
the Department
Financial
securities available-for-sale
during
2013 and
2012, respectively,
Institutions
and Federal Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”). were allocated to other comprehensive
income (loss).
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
The
following
is a summary
the components
of the
net deferred
tax asset
December
31,of2013
and
prepared
in accordance
withofaccounting
principles
generally
accepted
in theatUnited
States
America
2012:
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements

include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
(Dollars in intercompany
thousands) balances and transactions have been eliminated
2013 in consolidation. 2012
significant
Deferred tax assets:
In 2005,
the Company
issued
$6,186,000 of junior subordinated
deferrable752
interest $debentures through
Allowance
for loan
losses
$
1,591
Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I.
The
Company
follows
generally
accepted
accounting
principles
that
Depreciation and amortization
579
determines
when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined
that the Mission
State tax
101
12
ValleyNon-accrual
Statutory Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
interest
47
49
condition
include
$6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures.
Also included
Deferred
compensation
398
325in
other assets
Other, in
netthe consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000
49of investments in Mission
50
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I,
which
is
reported
using
the
cost
method.
Total deferred tax assets
1,347
2,606
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
Deferred tax liabilities:
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
Certain prepaid assets
(395)
(403)
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
Depreciation
and
amortization
(143)
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
Unrealized
(gain)statements.
loss on investment
securitiesconsolidated financial 219
(115)
consolidated
financial
The Company’s
statements do not recognize
Bank Enterprise
(BEA)
- the date of the (1,395)
subsequent
events thatAward
provide
evidence about conditions that did not exist at
balance
Other, net
(1)
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be
issued.
The Company
has evaluated subsequent events through March 21,
2014, which is the date
the
Total
deferred
tax liabilities
(320)
(1,913)
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required
disclosure
in the consolidated financial statements.$
Net deferred
tax asset
1,027
$
693

642
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Note 8
1 - Income
Summary
Taxes
of Significant
(continued)
Accounting Policies

Note 1
10- Summary
- Stock Option
of Significant
Plan
Accounting Policies

Nature of operations
Mission
Valley
(the “Bank”)
was formed
duringand
2001
and on
May 24, 2005,
Management
believes, -based
upon
theBank
Company’s
historical
performance
future
projections,
it is
the shareholders
of the deferred
Bank approved
of common
stockcourse
in Mission
Valley Bank
for
more
likely than not
tax assetthe
willexchange
be realized
in the normal
of operations
and has
common stock
newly formed
holding
company,
Mission
Valley
determined
thatof
noavaluation
allowance
is necessary
as of
December
31, Bancorp
2013 and(the
2012,“Company”).
respectively.The
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly
owned by
the Company.
Company
of banking
tolikely
individual
The
Company
recognizes
the taxThe
benefit
fromprovides
uncertaina full
tax range
positions
only if services
it is more
than and
not
corporate
customers
Bank. The
has three
located in Sun
Valley,
Valencia
and
that
the tax
positionsthrough
will be the
sustained
on Bank
examination
bybranches
the tax authorities,
based
on the
technical
Santa
California.
Company
has beenbased
authorized
the Federal
Reserve
of than
San
merits Clarita,
of the position.
TheThe
tax benefit
is measured
on the by
largest
benefit that
has a Bank
greater
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
separate
from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
50%
likelihood
of being
realized
upon ultimate
settlement.

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Bank (thestock
“Bank”)
was
formed
during 2001
andofficers,
on May 24,
2005,
The
Company
has a stock
optionValley
and restricted
grant
plan
(the “Plan”)
whereby
directors
the shareholders
the be
Bank
approved
the exchangeand
of incentive
common stock options
in Mission
Bank
for
and
key employeesofmay
granted
both nonqualified
and Valley
restricted
stock
common Directors
stock of aand
newly
formed
holdingwho
company,
Bancorp (the
The
officersValley
or employees
may “Company”).
only be granted
awards.
other
individuals
are notMission
transaction was
consummated
onthe
August
2005.
The Bank
is no
thelater
Company’s
only
subsidiary
it of
is
nonqualified
stock
options under
Plan.20,
Stock
options
expire
than ten
years
from theand
date
wholly
owned
by the Company.
provides stock
a full range
ofgenerally
banking services
individual
and
the
grant
and generally
vest overThe
fiveCompany
years. Restricted
awards
vest overtotwo
years. The
corporate
customers
through vesting
the Bank.
The Bank
has three
branches
Valencia
and
Plan
provides
for accelerated
if there
is a change
of control,
aslocated
definedininSun
theValley,
plan. When
options
Santaexercised,
Clarita, California.
Theintends
Company
has been
bythan
the Federal
Bankexisting
of San
purchaseReserve
stock from
are
the Company
to issue
new authorized
stock rather
Francisco
to engage
in lending31,
activities
separate
from
the Bank,
but to
date has notand
done
so. unvested
shareholders.
At December
2013, there
were
63,195
options
outstanding
64,500
restricted stock awards with 250,300 shares available for future issuance. No stock options were
Mission
Valley Bank
a state
granted during
2013 is
and
2012.chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions
andrecognized
Federal Deposit
Insurancecompensation
Corporation (“FDIC”).
The Company
share-based
costs (including restricted stock awards) of
$42,000 for the year ended December 31, 2012. The Company also recognized income tax benefits
Basis
and consolidation
- The accompanying
consolidated
financial
statements
are
relatedoftopresentation
share-based compensation
of approximately
$17,400 for
the year ended
December
31, 2012.
prepared
in accordance
accounting compensation
principles generally
accepted in
the United
States
of America
The Company
recognizedwith
no share-based
costs (including
restricted
stock
awards)
and no
(“GAAP”)
and general
practices
the banking
industry.
related income
tax benefit
for the within
year ended
December
31, 2013.The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant
intercompany
and transactions
have
been eliminated
consolidation.
Future expense
related tobalances
stock option
awards would
be impacted
by newinawards
and/or modifications,
repurchases and forfeitures of existing awards.
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust stock
I. The
Company
accepted
A summary
of the
Company’s
option
plan follows
activity generally
for the years
endedaccounting
Decemberprinciples
31, 2013 that
and
determines
when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
2012 is as follows:
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
2013deferrable interest debentures.
2012
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated
Also included in
Weighted- is $186,000 of investments
Weightedother assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition
in Mission
Average
Average
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reportedShares
using the cost
method.
Exercise
Price
Shares
Exercise Price
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Mission
Valley recognizes
Bank is a state
chartered
depository
institution
subject
regulation
and examination
by
The
Company
interest
and penalties
related
to income
taxtomatters
in income
tax expense.
the California
Department
of Business
Oversight
formerly tax
the benefits
Department
Financial
The
Company does
not anticipate
that the
amount(“DBO”),
of unrecognized
will of
significantly
Institutions
Federal
Corporation
increase
or and
decrease
in Deposit
the nextInsurance
twelve months.
There(“FDIC”).
were no interest and penalties accrued for the
years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. The Company files income tax returns in the U.S. federal
Basis of presentation
and consolidation
Thelonger
accompanying
financial
statements
are
jurisdiction
and in California.
The Company is- no
subject to consolidated
U.S. federal tax
authority
examination
prepared
in accordance
accounting
generally
accepted
the before
United 2009.
States of America
for
years before
2009 andwith
California
state principles
tax authority
examinations
forin
years
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant
intercompany
balances
Note
9 - Employee
Benefit
Plans and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

In 2005,
the Company
issued $6,186,000
junior
debentures
through
The
Company
has established
a 401(k)ofPlan
forsubordinated
the benefit deferrable
of eligibleinterest
employees,
whereby
each
Mission Valley
I. The years
Company
follows
accounting
principles
that
employee
beingStatutory
at least Trust
twenty-one
of age
may generally
become aaccepted
participant
at specified
intervals.
determines may
whencontribute
variable interest
entities
should
be consolidated
andtodetermined
Mission
Employees
up `to 50%
of their
annual
compensation
the 401(k)that
Planthe
each
year
Valley Statutory
Trust
I should
consolidated.
a result,
the consolidated
statements
of financial
Company
may elect to
make some
level of
subject
to certain
limits
basednot
on be
federal
tax laws.AsThe
condition contributions
include $6,186,000
as junior
debentures.
included of
in
matching
to the Plan
at thesubordinated
discretion of deferrable
the Board ofinterest
Directors.
MatchingAlso
contributions
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
$107,000 and $124,000 were made for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
The Company sponsors a supplemental executive retirement plan (“SERP”) which is a nonqualified
Subsequent
eventsplan
- The
Company
recognizes
consolidated
financial
statements
thea effect
of all
unfunded
pension
covering
a select
groupinofthe
senior
executives.
The plan
provides
retirement
subsequent
events
(transactions
or annuity
events that
occur
after the which
balance
sheet on
date
but before
the
benefit
payable
in the
form of a life
to the
participants,
is based
a specified
dollar
consolidated
financial
statements
are The
issued)
that post
provide
additional
evidence
about
amount
as stated
in the
agreements.
accrued
retirement
benefit
balance
wasconditions
$832,000 that
and
existed at at
theDecember
date of the
sheet,
including
the estimates
inherentin
inaccrued
the process
of preparing
the
$679,000
31,balance
2013 and
2012,
respectively,
and is reported
interest
payable and
consolidated
financial
The Company’s
financial statements
do not recognize
other
liabilities
within statements.
the consolidated
statements consolidated
of financial condition.
The post retirement
benefit
subsequent
events within
that provide
evidence
conditions benefits
that did in
notthe
exist
at the date of
the balance
expense
reported
salaries,
wagesabout
and employee
consolidated
statements
of
sheet but
arose
after the
balance
sheet
dateyears
and before
consolidated
statements
are available to
income
was
$178,000
and
$62,000
for the
ended December
31,financial
2013 and
2012, respectively.
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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(Dollars in thousands)

Outstanding at beginning
67,010
5.56 financial statements
86,010
$ the effect5.88
Subsequent
events of- year
The Company recognizes
in- the$ consolidated
of- all
Exercised
subsequent
events (transactions or events (3,815)
that occur after the
date but before
Expired or forfeited
7.38 balance sheet
(19,000)
7.42the
Outstanding at end
of year statements are issued)
63,195
$
5.45
67,010
5.56
consolidated
financial
that provide
additional
evidence
about$ conditions
that
existed
at the date of the balance sheet, including
the $estimates inherent
in the67,010
process$of preparing
the
Options exercisable
63,195
5.45
5.56
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent
events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
Weighted average remaining contractual
sheet
but
arose
after the balance sheet date0.4
and
before consolidated financial1.4
statements
are available to
life of options outstanding
years
years
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated
financial
were
available
be issued.
There
werevalue
no subsequent
that
There
were no
optionsstatements
exercised in
2013
or 2012.toThe
aggregate
intrinsic
of options events
exercisable
required
disclosure
in the
consolidated
plus
options
expected
to vest
in futurefinancial
years isstatements.
$116,000 and $0 based on a stock price of $6.50 and

$4.95 per share for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Note 1
11- Summary
- Commitments
of Significant
and Contingencies
Accounting Policies

Note 11
1 - Summary
- Commitments
of Significant
and Contingencies
Accounting(continued)
Policies

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Valleyinstruments
Bank (the “Bank”)
was formed during
2001
andnormal
on May course
24, 2005,
The
Company
is a party
to financial
with off-balance-sheet
risk
in the
of
the shareholders
the financing
Bank approved
of common
stock
in Mission
Valley Bank
for
business
to meetof the
needs the
of exchange
its customers.
These
financial
instruments
include
common stocktoofextend
a newly
formed
company,
Mission
Valleydegrees,
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
The
commitments
credit.
Theseholding
instruments
involve,
to varying
elements
of credit risk
in
transaction
consummated
onon
August
20, 2005. of
The
Bank iscondition.
the Company’s
only subsidiary
and itby
is
excess of thewas
amount
recognized
the statements
financial
To mitigate
this risk posed
wholly
owned by the
Company.
The Company
a full range
banking services
individual
and
these off-balance
sheet
exposures,
the Bankprovides
has established
anofoff-balance
sheet to
reserve
totaling
corporate
customers
the Bank. The
Bank has
located
in Sun Valley,
Valencia
and
$84,000 and
$62,000through
as of December
31, 2013
andthree
2012,branches
respectively,
included
in accrued
interest
Santa
California.
Company
has ofbeen
authorized
by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
payableClarita,
and other
liabilitiesThe
on the
statements
financial
condition.
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the
Mission
Bank isfor
a state
charteredtodepository
institution
subjectletters
to regulation
and
financialValley
instrument
commitments
extend credit
and standby
of credit
is examination
represented by
the contractual
California Department
of Business
Oversight
(“DBO”),
Departmentcommitments
of Financial
amount of those
instruments.
Standby
letters formerly
of credit the
are conditional
Institutions
and
Federal to
Deposit
Insurance
Corporationof(“FDIC”).
issued by the
Company
guarantee
the performance
a customer to a third party. Those guarantees
are preliminarily issued to support public and private borrowing arrangements, including commercial
Basis
presentation
and similar
consolidation
- The All
accompanying
consolidated
are
paper, of
bond
financing, and
transactions.
standby letters
of credit financial
issued bystatements
the Company
prepared
in accordance
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
expire within
one year ofwith
issuance.
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include
the accounts
of credit
the Company
and itstowholly-owned
subsidiary,
Bank. All
Commitments
to extend
are agreements
lend to a customer
as longMission
as thereValley
is no violation
of
significant
intercompany
and transactions
have been
eliminated
in consolidation.
any condition
establishedbalances
in the contract.
Commitments
generally
have fixed
expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to
In
2005,
the Company
issued upon,
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest debentures
expire
without
being drawn
the total
commitment
amounts
do not necessarily
representthrough
future
Mission
Valley Statutory
Trust I. The
Company
generally
accounting
principlesbasis.
that
cash requirements.
The Company
evaluates
eachfollows
customer's
creditaccepted
worthiness
on a case-by-case
determines
variableobtained,
interest ifentities
should
be consolidated
and determined
that the
Mission
The amountwhen
of collateral
deemed
necessary
by the Company
upon extension
of credit,
is
Valley
Statutory
Trust I should
not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
based on
management's
credit evaluation.
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets
in varies
the consolidated
statements
of financial
condition
is $186,000
of investments
in Mission
Collateral
held
but may include
receivables,
inventory,
property,
plant, and
equipment, residential
Valley Statutory
Trust I, which is reported
usingproperties.
the cost method.
properties,
and income-producing
commercial

Naturecommitments
of operations - Mission
Valley Bank
(the “Bank”)
wasadministrative
formed during offices
2001 and
MaySun
24,Valley
2005,
Lease
The Company
currently
leases its
andonthe
the shareholders
of athe
Bank approved
the exchange
of common
stock
in Mission
Bank for
branch
facility from
shareholder
of the Company.
The Company
leases
office
locationsValley
and equipment
common
stock
a newly as
formed
holding company,
Mission These
Valleylease
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
The
which
have
beenofclassified
noncancelable
operating leases.
agreements
call for various
transaction
was consummated
August
20, 2005.
is the
Company’s
only
it is
monthly
payments
expiring atondates
through
the The
yearBank
2018.
Rental
expense
forsubsidiary
the yearsand
ended
wholly owned
by theand
Company.
The Company
provides
full range of
banking services to individual and
December
31, 2013
2012 amounted
to $526,000
anda $648,000,
respectively.
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa
Clarita, table
California.
The Company
been authorized
by the
Federal
Bank of
San
The
following
shows future
minimumhas
payments
under operating
leases
with Reserve
terms in excess
of one
Francisco
to engage in
year
as of December
31,lending
2013: activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
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Mission Valley Bank is a state
depository
Yearchartered
Ending December
31,institution subject to regulation and examination by
in thousands)
the California Department (Dollars
of Business
Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
2014 Corporation (“FDIC”).$
515
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance
2015
438
2016
411financial statements are
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated
2017
374
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America
2018
108
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
Thereafter
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
$
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated
in1,846
consolidation.

Subsequent
events
- The Company
recognizes
in the consolidated
financial
statements
the effect sheet
of all
A
summary of
the contractual
or notional
amounts
of the Company's
significant
off-balance
subsequent
events (transactions
or 31,
events
the balance sheet date but before the
financial
instruments
as of December
2013that
and occur
2012 isafter
as follows:
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent
the
2013in the process of preparing
2012
consolidated
financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
(Dollars in thousands)
Commitments
to extend
credit evidence about conditions that
$ did not 25,934
subsequent
events
that provide
exist at the $date of the24,332
balance
Standby
lettersafter
of credit
4,788
628 to
sheet
but arose
the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial
statements are available
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through
March30,722
21, 2014, which
is the24,960
date the
$
$
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure
consolidated
statements.
Litigation
- In thein the
ordinary
coursefinancial
of business,
the Company becomes involved in litigation.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Note
12 Valley
- Transactions
Mission
Statutorywith
TrustRelated
I. The Parties
Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
In
the ordinary
business,
Company enters
transactions
with certain
directors,
officers
Valley
Statutorycourse
Trust Iofshould
not the
be consolidated.
As ainto
result,
the consolidated
statements
of financial
and
shareholders
certain affiliates
the Company.deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
condition
include and
$6,186,000
as juniorofsubordinated
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
As
partStatutory
of its normal
theusing
Company
hasmethod.
extended credit to and received deposits from
Valley
Trustbanking
I, whichactivities,
is reported
the cost
certain members of its Board of Directors, major shareholders, officers as well as entities with which
these
individuals
are- associated.
These
related parties
had depositsfinancial
and loans
at the Company
totaling
Subsequent
events
The Company
recognizes
in the consolidated
statements
the effect
of all
approximately
$34,952,100
and
$4,492,000
respectively,
at
December
31,
2013
and
$35,281,000
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before and
the
$6,094,000,
at December
2012.that
Management
believes these
transactions
were made
in
consolidatedrespectively,
financial statements
are 31,
issued)
provide additional
evidence
about conditions
that
the
ordinary
course
of
business
on
substantially
the
same
terms
and
conditions,
including
interest
rates
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
and
collateralfinancial
requirements,
as comparable
loans and
deposits with
other customers,
the recognize
loans did
consolidated
statements.
The Company’s
consolidated
financial
statements and
do not
not
involve
more
than
normal
credit
risk
or
present
other
unfavorable
features.
Each
loan
been
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of thehas
balance
approved
by theafter
Board
Directors.
sheet but arose
theofbalance
sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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8

40
8

Management believes, based upon opinions of legal counsel, that the disposition of all suits pending
against the Company will not have a material adverse effect on its financial position or results of
operations.
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Note 13
1 - Summary
- Fair Value
ofof
Significant
FinancialAccounting
Instruments
Policies

Note 13
1 - Summary
- Fair Value
ofof
Significant
FinancialAccounting
Instruments
Policies
(continued)

Nature
operations
- Mission
Valley is
Bank
“Bank”)
was formed
2001 and
on May
24, 2005,
The
fair of
value
of financial
instruments
the (the
amount
at which
an assetduring
or obligation
could
be exchanged
the
of thebetween
Bank approved
the exchange
of common
stock
in Mission
Bank for
in a shareholders
current transaction
willing parties,
other than
in a forced
liquidation.
FairValley
value estimates
common
of a newly
Mission
Valleyinstrument
Bancorp (the
The
are madestock
at a specific
pointformed
in timeholding
based company,
on the type
of financial
and“Company”).
relevant market
transaction
information.was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate
through
the exists
Bank. for
TheaBank
has three
branches
in Sun
Valley, Valencia
and
Because nocustomers
quoted market
price
significant
portion
of thelocated
Company’s
financial
instruments,
Santa
The instruments
Company has
authorized
Federal
of cash
San
the fairClarita,
values California.
of such financial
arebeen
derived
based onby
thethe
amount
andReserve
timing ofBank
future
Francisco
to engage
in lending
activities
separate
from the Bank,
but judgment
to date haswith
not done
so. to current
flows, estimated
discount
rates,
as well
as management's
best
respect
economic conditions. Many of these estimates involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment
Mission
Valley
Bank is a state
and cannot
be determined
withchartered
precision.depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit
Insurance
the estimated fair values of those financial
The fair value
information
provided
is Corporation
indicative of(“FDIC”).
instruments and should not be interpreted as an estimate of the fair market value of the Company taken
Basis
of presentation
and consolidation
accompanying
consolidated
financial statements
are
as a whole.
The disclosures
do not address- The
the value
of recognized
and unrecognized
non-financial
prepared
accordance
with
accounting
generally
accepted
in thetax
United
States ofrelated
America
assets andinliabilities
or the
value
of futureprinciples
anticipated
business.
In addition,
implications
to
(“GAAP”)
and general
practices within
the losses
banking
industry.
consolidated
the realization
of the unrealized
gains and
could
have a The
substantial
impactfinancial
on thesestatements
fair value
include
theincorporated
Company and
subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
estimatesthe
andaccounts
have notof
been
intoits
anywholly-owned
of the estimates.
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values of significant financial
In 2005, the Company
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures
through
instruments
which areissued
not measured
at fair
value in
the consolidated
financial
statements
at December
Mission
Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
31,
2013Valley
and 2012.
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valleyand
Statutory
Trust I should- not
consolidated.
As cash
a result,
consolidated
of financial
Cash
cash equivalents
Thebe
carrying
value of
andthe
cash
equivalentsstatements
approximate
the fair
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
value.
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory
I, which
reported
using
the costbearing
method.deposits in other banks are reported at
Interest
bearingTrust
deposits
in is
other
banks
- Interest
their fair value based upon discounting estimated future cash flows using currently offered rates for
Subsequent
events
- The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
deposits
of similar
maturities.
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidatedsecurities,
financial statements
are issued)
provide
additional evidence
about
that
Investment
held-to-maturity
- Forthat
securities
held-to-maturity,
the fair
valueconditions
is determined
existed
at the
date prices,
of the balance
sheet, including
the estimates
inherent
in the
process offor
preparing
by
quoted
market
where available,
or on observable
market
inputs
appropriate
the typethe
of
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
security.
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but
arose
after the balance
sheet date
and before
consolidated
financial
statements
areportfolio
availableare
to
Loans
- The
Company’s
loan portfolio
is held
for investment
purposes.
Included
in the
be issued.
The Company
hasimpaired.
evaluatedFair
subsequent
events
through March
21, 2014,
which is by
thedifferent
date the
loans
categorized
as being
values were
calculated
by sorting
the portfolio
consolidated
financial
statements
were available
to beand
issued.
Thereand
were
no further
subsequent
events that
product
categories
such
as Commercial,
Real Estate
Consumer
then
segmented
into
required
in the consolidated
statements.
fixed
anddisclosure
variable indexes
and using afinancial
discounted
present value model. The model uses the Treasury
yield curve, LIBOR or prime rate as the basis to derive a “risk free” rate modified for credit quality.

Natureowned
of operations
- Mission
Valley
(the
was
formed
2001isand
Maysurrender
24, 2005,
Bank
life insurance
- The
fairBank
value
of “Bank”)
the bank
owned
lifeduring
insurance
theoncash
the shareholders
Bank value.
approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
value
which is alsoof
itsthe
carrying
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
transaction was
consummated
August
20, 2005.
Bank and
is thePCBB
Company’s
only subsidiaryfair
andvalue
it is
Restricted
equity
securities on
- The
carrying
value The
of FHLB
stock approximates
wholly
owned
by the Company.
The of
Company
provides
a full range of banking services to individual and
based on
the redemption
provisions
the respective
stock.
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita,
California.
The Company
has
been interest
authorized
by the Federal
Reserve Bank of San
Accrued
interest
- The carrying
amounts of
accrued
approximate
fair value.
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.
Deposits - The fair value of deposits with no stated maturity, such as noninterest-bearing demand
Mission
BankNOW
is a state
chartered
depository
institution
subject
to regulation
and examination
by
is equal
to the amount
payable on
deposits,Valley
savings,
accounts
and money
market
accounts,
the California
Department
Business
(“DBO”), The
formerly
the of
Department
Financial
demand
at the reporting
dateof(that
is, theirOversight
carrying amounts).
fair value
certificates of
of deposit
is
Institutions
Federal Deposit
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
based
on theand
discounted
value ofInsurance
contractual
cash flows.
The discount rate is estimated using the rates
currently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities. The fair value estimates do not include
Basis
of presentation
- The accompanying
consolidated
financialcompared
statements
the
benefit
that results and
fromconsolidation
the low-cost funding
provided by the
deposit liabilities
to are
the
prepared
in accordance
with
principles generally accepted in the United States of America
cost of borrowing
funds in
the accounting
market.
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts
of the Company
and its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valleymoney
Bank. and
All
Borrowings
and Subordinated
debentures
- The fair values
of other
borrowed
significant
intercompany
and transactions
have
been eliminated
subordinated
debenturesbalances
are determined
using rates
currently
available in
toconsolidation.
the Company for debt with
similar terms and remaining maturities.
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley
Statutory
Trustinstruments
I. The Company
generally
accepted accounting
principles
that
Off-balance
sheet
financial
- The follows
fair value
of commitments
to extend credit
is based
determines
when variable
interest
entitiesrate
should
be consolidated
and determined
thatloans
the and
Mission
upon the difference
between
the interest
at which
we are committed
to make the
the
Valley
Trust Isimilar
shouldloans
not be
consolidated.
a result, thewith
consolidated
statements
financial
currentStatutory
rates at which
would
be made As
to borrowers
similar credit
ratings of
and
for the
condition
include
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures.
Also expected
included to
in
same
remaining
maturities,
adjusted
for the
estimated volume
of loan
commitments
actually
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
close. The fair value of commitments to extend credit and standby letters of credit were not significant
Valley
Statutory
Trust
whichor
is reported
cost method.
at
either
December
31,I, 2013
2012, as using
these the
instruments
predominantly have adjustable terms and
are of a short-term nature.
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loans held for sale - Fair value is determined based on quoted secondary market prices for similar
loans, including the implicit fair value of embedded servicing rights.
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Note 13
1 - Summary
- Fair Value
ofof
Significant
FinancialAccounting
Instruments
Policies
(continued)

Note 13
1 - Summary
- Fair Value
ofof
Significant
FinancialAccounting
Instruments
Policies
(continued)

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Valley Bank
(the the
“Bank”)
formed
during
2001 andfor
onthe
May
24, 2005,
The
following
tables present
information
about
levelwas
in the
fair value
hierarchy
Company’s
the
shareholders
of the
approved
the at
exchange
of common
stock in31,
Mission
Valley
BankMost
for
assets
and liabilities
thatBank
are not
measured
fair value
as of December
2013 and
2012.
common
stock and
of a financial
newly formed
holding
company,
Missionamount
Valley equals
Bancorp
“Company”).
The
financial assets
liabilities
for which
the carrying
fair(the
value
are considered
transaction
was consummated
on August 20, in
2005.
Thevalue
Bankhierarchy.
is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
by
the Company
to be Level 1 measurements
the fair
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
2013
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located
in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Fair Value Measurements Using
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has
been authorized
by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Carrying
Estimated
Francisco
to engage in lending activities separate
date
done
(Dollars in thousands)
Value from the
FairBank,
Value but toLevel
1 has notLevel
2 so.
Level 3

Nature
of operations
Mission
Bank
(theinputs
“Bank”)
wasthan
formed
during
2001
and on in
May
24, 12005,
Fair
values
determined- by
Level Valley
2 inputs
utilize
other
quoted
prices
included
Level
that
the observable
shareholders
the
Bank
exchange
stock
in Mission
Bank
for
are
forofthe
asset
or approved
liability, the
either
directlyoforcommon
indirectly.
Level
2 inputsValley
include
quoted
common
of instruments
a newly formed
holding
company,
Mission
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
prices
forstock
similar
in active
markets,
quoted
prices Valley
for identical
or similar
instrumentsThe
in
transaction
was
on August
20, 2005.valuations
The Bankwhose
is the Company’s
subsidiary
is
inputs are only
observable
andand
canitbe
markets that
areconsummated
not active and
model-derived
wholly
ownedby
bymarket
the Company.
The 3
Company
provides
a full range
of banking
to individual
corroborated
data. Level
inputs are
unobservable
inputs
that areservices
supported
by little orand
no
corporate
customers
through
the Bank. The
Bank
three
in Sun In
Valley,
Valencia
market activity
and that
are significant
to the
fairhas
value
of branches
the assetslocated
or liabilities.
certain
cases, and
the
Santa
Company
authorized
Reserve In
Bank
San
inputs Clarita,
used to California.
measure fairThe
value
may fall has
into been
different
levels of by
thethe
fair Federal
value hierarchy.
suchofcases,
Francisco
engage
in lending
activities
separate
from
the
Bank,
but to date has
notentirety
done so.falls has been
the level intothe
fair value
hierarchy
within
which the
fair
value
measurement
in its
determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its
Mission
is a state
chartered of
depository
institutionofsubject
to regulation
by
entirety.Valley
The Bank
Company’s
assessment
the significance
a particular
inputand
to examination
the fair value
the
CaliforniainDepartment
of Business
Oversight
(“DBO”),factors
formerly
the to
Department
Financial
measurement
its entirety requires
judgment,
and considers
specific
the asset or of
liability.
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Securities available for sale - The table below presents the balance of available-for-sale securities,
Basis of
andvalue
consolidation
- Thebasis.
accompanying
consolidated
statements
are
which
is presentation
measured at fair
on a recurring
An independent
third financial
party performs
market
prepared inofaccordance
with accounting
principles
generallyThe
accepted
in the are
United
States of by
America
valuations
the Company’s
available-for-sale
securities.
fair values
determined
using
(“GAAP”)
and general
practices
within The
the techniques
banking industry.
The consolidated
financial
statements
several
sources
for valuing
securities.
include pricing
models that
vary based
on the
include
the accounts
of the
andavailable
its wholly-owned
Mission
Valley Bank.
All
type
of asset
being valued
andCompany
incorporate
trade, bid, subsidiary,
and other market
information.
Market
significantsources
intercompany
and transactions
have
been
in consolidation.
and
areeliminated
therefore considered
Level 2 inputs for
valuation
includebalances
observable
market inputs
purposes of determining the fair values.
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley
Trust
The Company
follows
accepted
accounting
principles
that
Impaired
loansStatutory
and other
realI.estate
owned - The
loangenerally
balance shown
in the
table below
represents
determines
when variable
interest
should
be consolidated
and determined
thatperiod.
the Mission
all
of the Company’s
impaired
loansentities
for which
impairment
was recognized
during the
These
Valleyare
Statutory
Trust
should
notonbea consolidated.
a result,
consolidated
statements
of financial
loans
measured
atIfair
value
non-recurringAsbasis.
All the
of these
loans are
collateral-dependent
condition
include
$6,186,000
as junior
subordinated
deferrable
debentures.
Also included
in
loans
and the
Company
measures
such impaired
loans based
on theinterest
fair value
of their collateral.
The fair
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
value of each loan’s collateral is generally based on estimated market prices from an independently
Valley Statutory
Trustwhich
I, which
reported
usingfor
thethe
costcost
method.
prepared
appraisal,
is is
then
adjusted
related to liquidating such collateral. The
estimated fair value of other real estate owned is based on the appraised values or other information for
Subsequent
- TheofCompany
recognizes
in the consolidated
statements
effect
of all
the
estimatedevents
fair values
such assets.
We generally
use an 8-10%financial
discount
for sellingthe
costs
which
is
subsequent
(transactions
or of
events
occur after
balance
sheet to
date
but changes
before the
applied
to allevents
properties,
regardless
size. that
Appraised
valuesthe
may
be adjusted
reflect
in
consolidated
financial
are issued)
that provide
about
conditions
that
market
conditions
thatstatements
have occurred
subsequent
to the additional
appraisal evidence
date, or for
revised
estimates
existed at the date
of or
thecost
balance
including
the estimates
inherent
in the on
process
of preparing
the
regarding
timing
of thesheet,
property
sale. These
adjustments
are based
qualitative
judgments
consolidated
financial statements.
The Company’s
consolidated
financial
statements
made by management
on a case-by-case
basis. There
have been no
significant
changesdo
in not
the recognize
valuation
subsequent
eventsthe
that
provide
evidence
about
that did not exist at the date of the balance
techniques during
period
ended
December
31,conditions
2013.
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
$
56,123
$
56,123
$
56,123
$
$
Mission
Valley
Bank
is ain state
chartered depository
subject to regulation
and examination
by
Interest
bearing
deposit
other banks
10,148institution
10,126
10,126
Investment securities, held-to-maturity
4,792
4,881
4,881
the California
Department of Business Oversight
(“DBO”),
formerly the- Department
of Financial
Loans, net
165,082
169,589
169,589
Institutions
and
Deposit Insurance Corporation
(“FDIC”).
Loans, held
forFederal
sale
1,412
1,553
1,553
Bank owned life insurance
5,968
5,968
5,968
Restricted equity securities
1,596
1,596
1,596
Basis Accrued
of presentation
and consolidation - The575
accompanying
are
interest receivable
575 consolidated
575 financial statements
-

prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
Financial Liabilities
(“GAAP”)
and general practices within the
banking
industry.
The
consolidated
financial
statements
Deposits
$
229,024
$ 222,384
$
$
$
222,384
include
the
accounts
of
the
Company
and
its
wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley
Bank.5,478
All
Subordinated debentures
6,186
5,478
Accrued
interest
payable
34
34
34
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

2012
In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures through
Fair Value Measurements Using
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company
generally accepted accounting principles that
CarryingfollowsEstimated
Value
Level 1
Level 2
3
(Dollars in thousands)
determines
when variable interest entities Value
should be Fair
consolidated
and determined
that theLevel
Mission
Financial Assets
ValleyCash
Statutory
Trust I should not be consolidated.
and cash equivalents
$
20,921As a
$ result,
20,921the$consolidated
20,921
$statements
$of financial
Interest bearing deposit in other banks
8,290
8,276
8,276
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
Investment securities, held-to-maturity
5,550
5,641
5,641
other assets
condition
in Mission
Loans, netin the consolidated statements of financial
171,766
176,635 is $186,000
- of investments
176,635
held for sale
720
792
792
ValleyLoans,
Statutory
Trust I, which is reported using the
cost method.
Bank owned life insurance
Restricted equity securities
Accrued interest
receivable
Subsequent
events
- The
Financial Liabilities

5,775
1,557
in680
the

5,775
1,557
680
consolidated

5,775
1,557
680 statements -the
financial

all

Company recognizes
effect of
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
Deposits financial statements are issued)
$
198,462
$ 195,152
$
$ about conditions
$
195,152
consolidated
that provide
additional
evidence
that
Borrowings
5,000
5,019
5,019
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
Subordinated debentures
6,186
5,413
5,413
consolidated
financial
do- not recognize
Accrued interest
payablestatements. The Company’s37consolidated
37 financial statements
37
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
The
present
information
the Company’s
assets
and liabilities
measured
at fair
sheetfollowing
but arosetables
after the
balance
sheet dateabout
and before
consolidated
financial
statements
are available
to
value
on
a
recurring
and
non-recurring
basis
as
of
December
31,
2013
and
2012
and
indicates
the
fair
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
value
hierarchy
of the statements
valuation techniques
utilized
byissued.
the Company
to determine
such fair
value.that
In
consolidated
financial
were available
to be
There were
no subsequent
events
general,
fair
values
determined
by
Level
1
inputs
utilize
quoted
prices
(unadjusted)
for
identical
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
instruments that are highly liquid, observable and actively traded in over-the-counter markets.
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Note 13
1 - Summary
- Fair Value
ofof
Significant
FinancialAccounting
Instruments
Policies
(continued)

Note 14
1 - Summary
- Regulatory
of Significant
Matters (continued)
Accounting Policies

31, 2013
Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) December
was formed
during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley
TotalBank
Lossesfor
(Dollars
in
thousands)
Total
Level
1
Level
2
Level
3
Level
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”).3 The
Recurring items:
transaction
was consummated
on August
20,
is the3,151
Company’s
only subsidiary
and it -is
Agency securities
$
3,151
$ 2005. The
- Bank
$
$
$
Mortgage
backedby
securities
14,945
wholly
owned
the Company. The
Company provides- a full range14,945
of banking services -to individual and
Corporate bonds
1,026
1,026
corporate
customers
through
the
Bank.
The
Bank
has
three
branches
located
in
Sun
Valley,
Valencia
and
Municipal investments
564
564
Mutual
funds
780
- Federal Reserve
Santa
Clarita,
California. The Company
has been780
authorized by the
Bank of San
Francisco to engage in lending
activities
separate
from
the
Bank,
but
to
date
has
not
done
so.
$
20,466
$
780
$
19,686
$
$
-

Nature
of operations
- Mission
Valley
Banknotification
(the “Bank”)
wasthe
formed
during
2001Insurance
and on May
24, 2005,
As
of December
31, 2013,
the most
recent
from
Federal
Deposit
Corporation
the shareholders
of the
Bank approved under
the exchange
of common
stock inToMission
Valley Bank
for
categorized
the Bank
as well-capitalized
the regulatory
framework.
be categorized
as wellcommon stock
a newly
formed holding
company,
Mission Valley
(the
“Company”).
The
capitalized,
the of
Bank
must maintain
minimum
total risk-based,
Tier I Bancorp
risk-based,
and
Tier I leverage
transaction
consummated
August
20, 2005.
The
Bank is the
only
subsidiary
and that
it is
ratios
as setwas
forth
in the tableon
below.
There
are no
conditions
or Company’s
events since
that
notification
wholly ownedbelieves
by the Company.
The the
Company
management
have changed
Bank'sprovides
category.a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
SantaBank’s
Clarita,actual
California.
Company
been computed
authorized inby accordance
the Federalwith
Reserve
of San
The
capitalThe
amounts
andhasratios
bankBank
regulatory
Francisco to engage
in lending 31,
activities
thefollows
Bank, but
to date are
has in
notthousands
done so. of dollars).
requirements
as of December
2013 separate
and 2012from
are as
(amounts
The Company’s and Bank’s capital amounts and ratios are substantially the same.
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly
the ofDepartment
of Financial
Amount
Capital Required
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Minimum To Be Well-
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Nonrecurring items:

ImpairedValley
loans Bank is a state chartered
2,145 depository institution
148by
Mission
subject- to regulation2,145
and examination
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
December 31, 2012
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
Total Losses
(Dollars in thousands)
Total
Level 1
Level 2
Level 3
Level 3
Basis
of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Recurring items:
Agency securities
$ accounting
2,002 principles
$
$
2,002 in the
$
$ of America
prepared
in accordance with
generally
accepted
United States
Mortgage backed securities
18,558
18,558
(“GAAP”)
and general practices within
the banking industry.
The
consolidated financial
statements
Corporate bonds
1,025
1,025
include
the
accounts of the Company
subsidiary,
Mission Valley
Bank. All
Municipal
investments
573 and its wholly-owned
573
Mutual
funds
828
828
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Nonrecurring items:

22,986

828

22,158

-

-

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission
Valley
Statutory Trust I. The
generally accepted
accounting
Other real
estate owned
192 Company follows
192 principles that
Impaired
loans
5,783
5,783
1,558
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
$
$
$
$
5,975
$ of financial
1,558
Valley Statutory Trust I should
not 5,975
be consolidated.
As- a result,
the consolidated
statements
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Note 14 - Regulatory Matters
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.

The Company and the Bank are subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory,
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators that, if undertaken, could have a direct
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
material effect on the Bank's and Company’s financial statements.
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
Under capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the Bank
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank's assets, liabilities,
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
and certain off-balance sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
capital amounts and classifications are also subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
components, risk weightings, and other factors. Quantitative measures established by regulation to
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum ratios of Total and Tier I capital to riskweighted assets and of Tier I capital to average assets. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, management
believes that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which they are subject.
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Capitalized Under Prompt
Minimum Capital
Corrective Action
Basis of presentation and consolidation Actual
- The accompanying
consolidated financialProvisions
statements are
Requirement
prepared
in accordance with accounting
principlesRatio
generallyAmount
accepted inRatio
the United
States of America
(Dollars in thousands)
Amount
Amount
Ratio
As
of
December
31,
2013
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
$
39,107
19.69%
$ 15,887
8.00%
$ 19,859
10.00%All
Total Capital
risk-weighted
include
the to
accounts
of assets
the Company
and its wholly-owned
subsidiary,
Mission
Valley Bank.
Tier 1 Capital to risk-weighted assets
36,610
18.44%
7,944
4.00%
11,915
6.00%
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Tier 1 Capital to average assets

36,610

13.59%

9,816

4.00%

12,271

5.00%

In
the Company
As 2005,
of December
31, 2012 issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission
Valley
Statutory Trust
follows
accepted
principles
that
$ Company
37,753
19.47% generally
$ 15,512
8.00%accounting
$ 19,390
10.00%
Total Capital to risk-weighted
assets I. The
Tier 1 Capitalwhen
to risk-weighted
35,294should
18.20%
7,756 and4.00%
determines
variableassets
interest entities
be consolidated
determined11,634
that the 6.00%
Mission
35,294
14.38%
9,816
4.00%
12,271
5.00%
Tier 1Statutory
Capital to average
Valley
Trustassets
I should not be consolidated.
As a result, the
consolidated
statements
of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
Note 15 - U.S. Treasury Capital Purchase Program, Community Development Capital Initiative
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Program and Mandatory Convertible Cumulative Preferred Stock
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.

During 2009, the Company was a participant in the U.S. Treasury Capital Purchase Program (“CPP”),
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
under which the Company issued preferred stock shares to the Treasury for an aggregate purchase price
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
of $5,500,000. On August 20, 2010, Mission Valley Bancorp completed an exchange of its CPP capital
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
into the Community Development Capital Initiative (“CDCI”) program. Under both programs the
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
Company is subject to certain restrictions and requirements, such as restrictions on repurchases of
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
preferred stock shares and payment of dividends, requirements relating to executive compensation, and
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
corporate governance practices.
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
Mission Valley Bancorp was able to participate in the CDCI program because the bank was recognized as
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
a Community Development Financial Institution (“CDFI”) since 2006. The CDFI Fund was created for the
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
purpose of promoting economic revitalization and community development through investment in, and
assistance to, community development financial institutions (CDFIs).
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Note 115
- Summary
- U.S. Treasury
of Significant
CapitalAccounting
Purchase Program,
Policies Community Development Capital Initiative
Program and Mandatory Convertible Cumulative Preferred Stock (continued)
Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
the ashareholders
the Bank
approved
exchange
of common
stock in Mission
Valley preferred
Bank for
As
result, 5,500 ofshares
of Series
A, 5%the
fixed
rate, non-voting,
non-cumulative
perpetual
common
stock
of a newly
formed
holding
company,
Valley
Bancorp
(the “Company”).
The
shares
were
exchanged
for 5,500
shares
of Series
C, 2% Mission
fixed rate,
non-voting,
noncumulative
perpetual
transaction
was consummated
on August
20, 2005.
The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
preferred shares.
This was a noncash
transaction
in 2010.
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
corporate
customers
through
the Bank.
Bank has
three branches
located
in Sun Valley,
Valencia
On September
24, 2010,
Mission
ValleyThe
Bancorp
received
an additional
$4,836,000
in capital
via and
the
Santa
Clarita, California.
been
authorized
the Federal
Reserve Bank
of San
CDCI program.
As a result, The
4,836Company
shares of has
Series
D, 2%
fixed rateby
non-voting
non-cumulative
perpetual
Francisco
engage
in lending
activities
separate
from
theofBank,
but to date
hasCnot
done
so.
preferred to
shares
were
issued for
an aggregate
issue
price
$4,836,000.
Series
and
D preferred
shares
qualify as Tier 1 capital.
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the
California
Department
of rate
Business
the Department
of additional
Financial
Series
C and D have
a dividend
of 2% Oversight
per annum(“DBO”),
for eight formerly
years escalating
to 9% for an
Institutions
Federal
(“FDIC”).payable on each February 15, May 15,
five years. and
Series
C andDeposit
D haveInsurance
quarterlyCorporation
dividend payments
August 15 and November 15. During 2013 and 2012, the Company declared and paid dividends on
Basis
presentation
and consolidation
- The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Series of
C and
D in the cumulative
amount of $207,000.
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP”)
and 31,
general
withinissued
the banking
industry.
consolidated
financial convertible
statements
On December
2009,practices
the Company
and sold
458,000The
shares
of 6% mandatory
include
the preferred
accounts stock,
of the Series
Company
andanits
wholly-owned
Mission
Bank.
All
cumulative
B, for
aggregate
price ofsubsidiary,
$4,580,000.
These Valley
preferred
shares
significant
intercompany
transactions
haveare
been
eliminated
in consolidation.
qualify as Tier
1 capital. balances
Series Band
dividend
payments
payable
semiannually
at the rate of 6% per
annum on each of June 15 and December 15. During 2013 and 2012, the Company declared and paid
In
2005, the
$6,186,000
of junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
dividends
onCompany
Series B inissued
the cumulative
amount
of $275,000.
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines
variable
interest
entities should
be consolidated
determined
that the
Mission
The Series Bwhen
Preferred
Shares
will mandatorily
convert
on Decemberand
15, 2014
into shares
of Common
Valley
Trust I should
not be
Asthe
a result,
the
consolidated
statements
of financial
SharesStatutory
at the conversion
rate equal
to consolidated.
the quotient of
sum of
$10
plus any unpaid
dividends
on the
condition
includeafter
$6,186,000
junior by
subordinated
deferrable
debentures.
included
in
Preferred Shares
issuanceasdivided
the higher of
(i) 100%interest
of the book
value perAlso
Common
Share
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
as of the calendar quarter-end immediately prior to the conversion date (adjusted for any stock splits,
Valley
Statutory and
Trust
I, which
is reported
usingsuch
the quarter-end
cost method.and prior to the conversion date) or (ii)
stock dividends
certain
other
events after
the market value of a Common Share as of the calendar quarter end immediately prior to the conversion
Subsequent
- The
Company
recognizes
in certain
the consolidated
financial
statements
the effect
of all
(adjusted for events
any stock
splits,
stock dividends
and
other events
after such
quarter-end
and prior
subsequent
events
(transactions
or events
that
occur
after
thereferenced
balance sheet
butofbefore
the
to the conversion
date),
up to a maximum
of 1.1
times
book
value
in (i). date
Holders
Preferred
consolidated
statements
issued)
that Shares
provideinto
additional
conditions Rate
that
Shares may, atfinancial
their option,
convertare
their
Preferred
Commonevidence
Shares atabout
the Conversion
existed
theMandatory
date of theConversion
balance sheet,
including
the estimates
in theand
process
of preparing
the
prior toatthe
Date.
The Preferred
Sharesinherent
when issued
the Common
Shares
consolidated
statements.
The
Company’s
consolidated
financial and
statements
do not
recognize
when issued financial
upon conversion
of the
Preferred
Shares
will be restricted
will contain
a restrictive
subsequent
that provideunless
evidence
about conditions
thatlaw
didexemption
not exist at
the date
of the balance
legend as to events
the transferability,
an applicable
securities
applies
as determined
by
sheet
but aroseinafter
thediscretion
balance sheet
andofbefore
consolidated financial statements are available to
the Company,
its sole
withdate
advice
counsel.
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.

Note 115
- Summary
- U.S. Treasury
of Significant
CapitalAccounting
Purchase Program,
Policies Community Development Capital Initiative
Program and Mandatory Convertible Cumulative Preferred Stock (continued)
Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,
thetheshareholders
of the
Bank approved
theonexchange
of common
stock
in Mission
Valley Bank
for
If
Company does
not declare
a dividend
the preferred
shares in
respect
to any dividend
period,
common
stockshall
of a have
newly
holding
company,
Mission
Valleydividend
Bancorpperiod,
(the “Company”).
the
Company
noformed
obligation
to pay
a dividend
for such
whether or The
not
transactionare
was
consummated
on August 20,
2005.However,
The Bankdividends
is the Company’s
onlystock
subsidiary
it is
dividends
declared
for any subsequent
period.
on common
cannotand
be paid
wholly
owned
the Company.
full most
rangerecently
of banking
services to
individual
and
if
dividends
onbypreferred
stock The
haveCompany
not beenprovides
paid fora the
completed
dividend
period.
corporate customers
through
thedividends
Bank. Thehave
Banknot
hasbeen
three
branches
located in Sun
Valencia
and
Furthermore,
if preferred
stock
paid
for an aggregate
of sixValley,
quarters,
whether
Santa
California.
The
has new
beenmembers
authorized
by Company’s
the FederalBoard
Reserve
Bank of The
San
or not Clarita,
consecutive,
Treasury
canCompany
appoint two
to the
of Directors.
Francisco
to engage
in the
lending
separate
from
the Bank,of
but
date hasregulators.
not done so.
Company can
redeem
stockactivities
at anytime
subject
to approval
itstobanking
However, the
Series C and D stock must be redeemed entirely before the Series B stock can be redeemed.
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions
and Federal
Deposit
Corporation (“FDIC”).
Note
16 - Parent
Company
OnlyInsurance
Information
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Basis
of in
presentation
financial statements
are
(Dollars
thousands) and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated
2013
2012
prepared
in
accordance
with
accounting
principles
generally
accepted
in
the
United
States
of
America
ASSETS
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
Cash andthe
cash
equivalents
include
accounts
of the Company and its wholly-owned$subsidiary, 219
Mission $Valley Bank.220All
Investmentintercompany
in bank subsidiary
36,459
35,641
significant
balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Other assets
685
595
In 2005,
the
Company
issued
$6,186,000
of
junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures
through
TOTAL ASSETS
$
37,363
$
36,456
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
LIABILITIESwhen
AND variable
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITYshould be consolidated and determined that the Mission
determines
interest entities
Valley
Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
Liabilities
condition
include $6,186,000
as junior
subordinated deferrable
Junior subordinated
deferred interest
debentures
$ interest debentures.
6,186
$ Also included
6,186in
other
assets
in
the
consolidated
statements
of
financial
condition
is
$186,000
of
investments
in
Mission
Accrued interest payable and other liabilities
5
5
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Total liabilities
6,191
6,191
Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
Shareholders' Equity
subsequent
events (transactions or events that occur after the balance
sheet date but before
the
Preferred stock
14,916
14,916
consolidated
financial
statements
are
issued)
that
provide
additional
evidence
about
conditions
that
Common stock
9,917
9,917
existed
at
the
date
of
the
balance
sheet,
including
the
estimates
inherent
in
the
process
of
preparing
the
Additional paid in capital
191
191
consolidated
financial
statements.
The
Company’s
consolidated
financial
statements
do
not
recognize
Retained earnings
6,460
5,075
subsequent
events
provide evidence
at the date of the balance
Accumulated
otherthat
comprehensive
incomeabout conditions that did not exist
(312)
166
sheetTotal
but arose
after
the
balance
sheet
date
and
before
consolidated
financial
statements
are
available
shareholders' equity
31,172
30,265to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated
financialAND
statements
were available
to be issued. $There were
no subsequent
events
that
TOTAL LIABILITIES
SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY
37,363
$
36,456
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note 1
16- Summary
- Parent Company
of Significant
Only Information
Accounting Policies
(continued)

Note 1
16- Summary
- Parent Company
of Significant
Only Accounting
InformationPolicies
(continued)

Nature
during 2001 and on May
24, 2005,
(Dollarsofinoperations
thousands) - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed2013
2012
the
shareholders
of
the
Bank
approved
the
exchange
of
common
stock
in
Mission
Valley
Bank for
INTEREST
common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
Interest income
$
3
$
5
transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is
Interest expense
112
123
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
Net interest expense
(109)
(118)
corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San
Equity
in undistributed
subsidiary
1,995
1,211
Francisco
to engage
in lending earnings
activitiesof
separate
from the Bank, but to date
has not done so.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
NET INCOME
$
1,866
$ principles
1,066
Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally
accepted
accounting
that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.

Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was formed2013
during 2001 and on May
24, 2005,
2012
the
shareholders
of the Bank approved the exchange of common stock in Mission Valley Bank for
(Dollars
in thousands)
CASH FLOWS
OPERATING
common
stockFROM
of a newly
formedACTIVITIES
holding company, Mission Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The
Net Income
$ the Company’s
1,866 only subsidiary
$
1,066
transaction
was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is
and
it is
Adjustments
to
reconcile
net
income
to
net
cash
wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and
provided
by operating
activities:
corporate
customers
through
the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and
Restricted
stock
awards
- Reserve Bank of 42
Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal
San
Share-based
compensation
Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has-not done so.
Equity in undistributed earnings of subsidiary
(1,995)
(1,211)
Other
(90)
(99)
Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
Net cash used in operating activities
(219)
(202)
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Institutions and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Exercise of stock options
Basis
of presentation
consolidation - The accompanying consolidated
Dividends
from Bank and
subsidiary
700financial statements are
prepared
in accordance
with accounting
United States of America
Dividends
paid on preferred
securities principles generally accepted in the
(482)
(481)
(“GAAP”) and Net
general
within the
banking industry. The consolidated
financial statements
cashpractices
used in financing
activities
218
(481)
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
(1)
(683)
Beginning of year
220
903
In 2005,
the
Company
issued
$6,186,000
of
junior
subordinated
deferrable
interest
debentures
through
End of year
$
219
$
220
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that
determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated and determined that the Mission
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information
Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result, the consolidated statements of financial
Interest paid
$
112
$
123
condition include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in
other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
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NON-INTEREST
EXPENSES
Mission
Valley Bank
is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the Salaries,
California
Department
of Business
Department of Financial
wages
and employee
benefits Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the76
72
Institutions
and
Federal
Deposit
Insurance
Corporation
(“FDIC”).
Occupancy and equipment expenses
7
8
Legal, professional, and consulting
27
35
Basis of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
Other operating expenses
13
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
Total non-interest expenses
110
128
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
NET INCOME
BEFORE BENEFIT
TAXES
1,776
965
significant
intercompany
balancesFOR
and INCOME
transactions
have been eliminated in
consolidation.
Benefit for income taxes
90
101

Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Subsequent events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated financial statements the effect of all
subsequent events (transactions or events that occur after the balance sheet date but before the
consolidated financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that
existed at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
sheet but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
be issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS







Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies




Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was
formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,



the shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of
common stock in Mission Valley Bank for


common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission
Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The

transaction was consummated on August 20, 2005. The Bank is the Company’s only subsidiary and it is


wholly owned by the Company. The Company provides a full
range of banking services to individual and


corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three
branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and



Santa Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized
by the Federal Reserve Bank of San







Francisco to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank, but to date has not done so.

Mission Valley Bank is a state chartered depository institution subject to regulation and examination by
the California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”), formerly the Department of Financial
Investor
InstitutionsInformation
and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).

Common
Basis ofStock:
presentation and consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements are
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

Effective September 1, 2005, Mission Valley Bancorp’s stock began trading on the Bulletin Board in
(“GAAP”) and general practices within the banking industry. The consolidated financial statements
the over-the-counter market with the new symbol “MVLY.” As of December 31, 2013 there were
include the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All
approximately 250 shareholders of record and 2,631,233 shares of common stock as well as 468,336
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
shares of preferred stock issued and outstanding.

In 2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures through
Mission Valley Statutory Trust I. The Company follows generally accepted accounting principles that





determines when variable
interest
entities
should be consolidated and determined
that the Mission

 the consolidated


Valley Statutory Trust I should not be consolidated. As a result,
statements of financial



condition include $6,186,000 as junior
subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in


other assets in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.
Stock
Transfer
Agent:

Stock Information:

Subsequentwith
events
- The Company
thestock
consolidated
financial
statements
the effect
of all
Shareholders
inquiries
regardingrecognizes
accounts, in
lost
certificates
or changes
of address,
may
subsequent
eventsRousseau,
(transactions
or events
that occur
after the
balance
sheet atdate
but394-2331
before the
contact
either Linda
Corporate
Secretary
of Mission
Valley
Bancorp
(818)
or
consolidated
financial
statements
are
issued)
that
provide
additional
evidence
about
conditions
that
Computershare by calling (800) 962-4284 or (303) 262-0600 between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. (MST).
existed
at the date of the
balance
sheet,
Written
correspondence
may
be sent
to: including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing the
consolidated financial statements. The Company’s consolidated financial statements do not recognize
subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance
Computershare
sheet
but arose
after the balance sheet date and before consolidated financial statements are available to
Post
Office
Box 30170
be issued.
The Texas
Company
has evaluated subsequent events through March 21, 2014, which is the date the
College
Station,
77842-3170
consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that
required disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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Note
1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies





Nature of operations - Mission Valley Bank (the “Bank”) was
formed during 2001 and on May 24, 2005,




the
shareholders of the Bank approved the exchange of common
stock in Mission Valley Bank for


common stock of a newly formed holding company, Mission
Valley Bancorp (the “Company”). The


transaction
was
consummated
on
August
20,
2005.
The
Bank
is
the
Company’s only subsidiary and it is


wholly
owned by the Company. The Company provides a full range of banking services to individual and

corporate customers through the Bank. The Bank has three branches located in Sun Valley, Valencia and

Santa
Clarita, California. The Company has been authorized by the Federal Reserve Bank of San

Francisco
to engage in lending activities separate from the Bank,
but to date has not done so.




 a state chartered depository institution



Mission
Valley
Bank
is
subject to regulation and examination
by




the
California Department of Business Oversight (“DBO”),
formerly the Department of Financial


Institutions
and Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC”).





Basis
of presentation and consolidation - The accompanying
consolidated financial statements are


prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America


(“GAAP”)
and general practices within the banking industry.
The consolidated financial statements




include
the accounts of the Company and its wholly-owned
subsidiary, Mission Valley Bank. All


significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.





In
2005, the Company issued $6,186,000 of junior subordinated
deferrable interest debentures through


Mission
Valley
Statutory
Trust
I.
The
Company
follows
generally
accepted accounting principles that



determines when variable interest entities should be consolidated
and determined that the Mission


Valley
Statutory
Trust
I
should
not
be
consolidated.
As
a
result,
the
consolidated
statements of financial


condition
include $6,186,000 as junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures. Also included in

other
assets
in the consolidated statements of financial condition is $186,000 of investments in Mission


Valley
Statutory Trust I, which is reported using the cost method.








Subsequent
events - The Company recognizes in the consolidated
financial statements the effect of all


subsequent
events (transactions or events that occur after
the balance sheet date but before the




consolidated
financial statements are issued) that provide additional evidence about conditions that


existed
at the date of the balance sheet, including the estimates
inherent in the process of preparing the


consolidated
financial
statements.
The
Company’s
consolidated
financial statements do not recognize




subsequent events that provide evidence about conditions that did not exist at the date of the balance


sheet
but arose after the balance sheet date and before consolidated
financial statements are available to


be
issued. The Company has evaluated subsequent events through
March 21, 2014, which is the date the




consolidated
financial
statements
were
available
to
be
issued.
There
were no subsequent events that


required
disclosure in the consolidated financial statements.
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